CLARENDON COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS

January 15, 2026



PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS
Thursday, January 15, 2026

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
January 15, 2026 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon
College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal
action may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — REQUEST TO SPEAK https://forms.office.com/ricaFeN7vjy4

4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
DECEMBER 18, 2025 REGULAR MEETING

5. CONSENT AGENDA
DECEMBER 2025 FINANCIALS
6. DUAL CREDIT REVIEW
7. SENATE BILL 37 - CURRICULUM & EVALUATION
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BOARD POLICY

A. | T. - DATA BACKUP POLICY UPDATES
B. STUDENT RECORDS FJ/DC EMPLOYEE RECORDS

9. CAPA CATALOG & PERSONNEL HANDBOOK CHANGE

10. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS PREVIEW FY-27

11. DISCUSSION OF MAY 2026 REGENTS ELECTION & BOARD TERMS

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STRICKLAND PROPERTY

A. RECIND BOARD ACTION ON STRICKLAND PROPERTY
B. REAUTHORIZATION FOR SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

13. RATIFICATION OF NEW HIRE JOSHUA FILIPOVICH, CUSTODIAN

14. DISCUSSION OF ERP PURCHASE

15. BULLDOG ATHLETICS FALL 2025 TEAM ACADEMICS PERFORMANCE UPDATE
16. ADJOURNMENT

Terae D. “Ter” Buckhautte - President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

Page 2 of 61



Posted Agenda
&

Certification of Notice Posting

Page 3 of 61



o S enn

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING

CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS JAN 08 2028
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING GLERK COUNY COURT, DONLEY COUNTY,TEXAS
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER b ool
CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS  ° 1

Thursday, January 15, 2026 \-’ O ( ’3

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section §51.041, notice Is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
January 15, 2026 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon
College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal
action may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — REQUEST TO SPEAK httgs:l/forms.ofﬂce.com/r/cheN?viy4

4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
DECEMBER 18, 2025 REGULAR MEETING

5. CONSENT AGENDA
DECEMBER 2025 FINANCIALS

6. DUAL CREDIT REVIEW

7. SENATE BILL 37 — CURRICULUM & EVALUATION

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BOARD POLICY

A. |T. - DATA BACKUP POLICY UPDATES
B. STUDENT RECORDS FJ/DC EMPLOYEE RECORDS

9. CAPA CATALOG & PERSONNEL HANDBOOK CHANGE

10. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS PREVIEW FY-27

11. DISCUSSION OF MAY 2026 REGENTS ELECTION & BOARD TERMS

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STRICKLAND PROPERTY

A. RECIND BOARD ACTION ON STRICKLAND PROPERTY
B. REAUTHORIZATION FOR SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

13. RATIFICATION OF NEW HIRE JOSHUA FILIPOVICH, CUSTODIAN

14. DISCUSSION OF ERP PURCHASE

15. BULLDOG ATHLETICS FALL 2025 TEAM ACADEMICS PERFORMANCE UPDATE
16. ADJOURNMENT

Tesas D. “Tex” Buchbautss - President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

Page 4 of 61




Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents
- Regular Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Regular Meeting 1/15/2026

Posted at the Donley County Court Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on
1/8/26 at _2:30PM (date & time) by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the C.C. Administration Building on 1/8/26 at 3:10PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name).

Posted on the C.C. Website on 1/8/26 at 3:55PM (date & time) by

Darrin Trumper (name).

President

Mﬁi Assistant to the President

Page 5 of 61



Minutes

Page 6 of 61



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday,
December 18", 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College,
Clarendon, Texas.

Board Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Dr. Guy Ellis

Regents Present: Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman, Lon Adams; Secretary,
Janice Knorpp and Members: Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun O’'Keefe and Clay Montgomery

Regents Absent: Chris Matthews, Carey Wann & Jay Anders

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs; Darrin Trumper, Asst. to the President; Michael Metcalf, Comptroller
& Mike Davis, Dean of Pampa Center

Others Present: Kim Hooker with Park Hill Construction firm for Harned Sisters ADA
Renovation Project

AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp to approve the Certification
of Notice of posting of Board of Regents regular meeting agenda for December 18,
2025.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: NONE

AGENDA ITEM #4: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES OF
THE NOVEMBER 20", 2025 REGULAR MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Lon Adams that the minutes of the Regular
Meeting held on November 20t, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #5: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT
AGENDA - TAX INFO. & NOVEMBER 2025 FINANCIAL REPORTS:

CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF’S SALE
(DETAILED HANDOUT IN BOARD PACKET) — Tax Deeds: Gray and Donley Counties & the
Tax Deeds in Gray and Donley Counties be approved as presented.

Page 7 of 61



Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis that the Tax Deeds in Gray
and Donley Counties & the Financial Reports for the month of November 2025 be
approved as presented.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #6: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AWARDING
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE ADA RENOVATION OF THE HARNED
SISTERS FINE ARTS AUDITORIUM:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the RFP
Construction Bid be awarded to Western Builders for the ADA Renovation of the Harned
Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium and an additional Contingency Fund at 7.5% of the total
cost for potential change orders be approved as presented.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #7: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON TASB POLICY
UPDATE 50 OF LEGAL AND LOCAL POLICIES:

A. Review of (Legal) Policies.
B. Review and Adoption of (Local) Policy Updates.

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that adoption of TASB
Policy Update 50 — (Local) Policy Updates be approved as presented.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0) Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #8: REPORT ON ASPEN INSTITUTE PRESIDENTS AND
TRUSTEES LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE — NON-ACTION ITEM, FOR
INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

AGENDA ITEM #9: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING
SOUTH DAKOTA REAL ESTATE:

Consider purchase offer of $1.2 Million to purchase the Strickland property located in
South Dakota.

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Janice Knorpp to approve the sale of the
Strickland property in South Dakota and designate Tex Buckhaults the authority to
review and execute the purchase contract regarding the transaction.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #10: APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF NEW HIRES /
RETIREMENTS / RESIGNATIONS AND REASSIGNMENTS:

Page 8 of 61



A. NEW HIRES — BOARD APPROVAL - Elizabeth Cranford, English Instructor

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp as Board Approval for
Extension of contract for English Instructor Elizabeth Cranford.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

B. RATIFICATION — Melissa Woods, Dual Credit Program Manager
C. RESIGNATION - Julissa Morrow, Admin. Asst. to V.P. of Acad. Affairs
D. RETIREMENTS
e Doug Kidd, Maintenance - Motor Pool Specialist — 19 Yrs.
¢ Nancy Kidd, Accounts Payable Clerk — 20 Yrs.
e Karen Wortham, Cashier/Accounts Receivables — 16 Yrs.
E. REASSIGNMENTS - Chris Goodall — Motor Pool Specialist, Charles Reed -

Maintenance
Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp to ratify new hires.
Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #11: ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now
adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 7:14pm”
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

Page 9 of 61



Consent Agenda

Page 10 of 61



Financial Reports

Page 11 of 61



Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of December 31, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - UMB
Payroll
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones

*** Money held at Texas Class

A Herring Bank Sweep Account (PAL)
Money at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
3.5000%
4.4000%
4.0527%
1.5000%
3.5000%
1.5000%
3.5000%
4.5700%
0.5000%
1.5000%
3.7500%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
2.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
3.5000%

Balance
500,000.00
396,310.42
2,972,944.02
3,344,370.17
75,000.00
911,721.39
75,000.00
338,907.73
255,024.35
26,407.28
5,000.00
72,854.70
5,834.51
3,525.80
1,149.71
1,485.45
168,017.04
20,218.83
10,000.00
75,000.00
55,545.18

9,314,316.58

1,882,523.02
7,431,793.56

3,227,968.37
3,344,370.17
1,775,339.42

966,638.62

* %k

* %k

*/A
*/A

*/**

* /A

*/A

Page 12 of 61



CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET
For the Four Months Ending Wednesday, December 31, 2025

draft for discussion
ended 12/31/2025
printed 1/9/2026

2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

Educational and General Budget
Revenue:
Tuition 2,365,000.00 1,159,908.12 1,205,091.88 49.04% 1,224,698.76
Student Fees 2,438,400.00 1,082,500.00 1,355,900.00 44.39% 1,069,263.05
Exemptions and Waivers (173,000.00) (63,343.17) (109,656.83) 36.61%  (60,701.96)
State Appropriations 7,847,026.00 3,691,941.46 4,155,084.54 47.05% 3,596,417.39
Ad Valorem Taxes 2,166,000.00 1,197,970.43 968,029.57 55.31% 1,112,194.10
Miscellaneous Income 312,469.00 190,235.21 122,233.79 60.88% 144,546.44

Revenue - Education and General 14,955,895.00 7,259,212.05 7,696,682.95 48.54% 7,086,417.78
Expense:
Business Administration-Clarendon 16,815.00 6,070.13 10,744.87 36.10% 3,771.20
Business Administration - Pampa 81,910.00 28,577.36 53,332.64 34.89% 28,330.84
Developmental Studies-Clarendon 61,265.00 12,445.25 48,819.76  20.31% 11,888.38
Developmental Studies - Pampa 61,942.00 10,470.91 51,471.09 16.90% 10,679.90
Industrial Maintenance 53,233.00 2,940.52 50,292.48 5.52% 3,699.66
CDL - Pampa 278,000.00 66,286.05 211,713.95 23.84% 69,213.21
Mathematics-Clarendon 100,460.00 36,093.39 64,366.61 35.93% 34,906.24
Mathematics-Pampa 69,316.00 23,405.11 45,910.89 33.77% 22,062.98
Art - Clarendon 22,694.00 3,699.00 18,995.00 16.30% 3,935.34
Music 16,123.00 4,127.98 11,995.02 25.60% 6,043.10
History and Government-Clarendon 204,224.00 77,962.63 126,261.37 38.18% 60,891.63
History and Government - Pampa 81,601.00 28,098.35 53,502.65 34.43% 29,294.08
Languages and Literature-Clarendon 173,798.00 82,954.99 90,843.01 47.73% 49,029.10
Languages & Literature - Pampa 64,663.00 27,020.52 37,642.48 41.79% 24,006.63
Psychology & Sociology 120,699.00 41,388.42 79,310.58 34.29% 40,955.82
Speech Communications-Clarendon 82,115.00 28,981.74 53,133.26 35.29% 28,553.20
Criminal Justice-Clarendon 43,215.00 12,980.26 30,234.74 30.04% 10,481.63
Cosmetology Pampa 141,271.00 41,891.06 99,379.94  29.65% 56,872.57
Cosmetology Childress 158,083.00 51,730.19 106,352.81 32.72% 41,183.64
Cosmetology Amarillo 361,656.00 147,502.47 214,153.53 40.79%  148,373.19
Cosmetology Canyon 103,622.00 42,739.74 60,882.26 41.25% 27,351.90
Agriculture-Clarendon 106,606.00 28,922.64 77,683.36 27.13% 37,293.22
Welding-Clarendon 115,588.00 19,291.10 96,296.90 16.69% 23,942.25
Welding-Pampa 90,852.00 47,410.64 43,441.36 52.18% 25,407.98
Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendon 181,605.00 64,263.03 117,341.97 35.39% 62,128.68
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon 95,076.00 36,289.17 58,786.83 38.17% 33,236.25
Science/Biology-Clarendon 112,255.00 48,242.33 64,012.67 42.98% 47,287.10
Science/Biology-Pampa 82,872.00 34,016.46 48,855.54  41.05% 20,613.81
Science/Biology-Childress 10,874.00 0.00 10,874.00 0.00% (1,048.24)
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon 80,583.00 23,720.64 56,862.36 29.44% 20,490.88
Vocational Nursing - Pampa 267,362.00 49,077.59 218,284.41 18.36% 86,441.90
Vocational Nursing - Childress 389,116.00 85,792.61 303,323.39 22.05% 83,754.53
Registered Nurse - Pampa 263,378.00 78,120.14 185,257.86 29.66% 42,970.12
Registered Nurse - Childress 153,423.00 21,480.39 131,942.61 14.00% 44,504.75
Simulation Lab 82,157.00 25,437.87 56,719.13 30.96% 24,375.58
Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa 0.00 297.25 (297.25) 0.00% 501.26
Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa 132,820.00 48,851.00 83,969.00 36.78% 36,406.12
Instruction - General 227,675.00 33,396.31 194,278.69 14.67% 31,003.63
Instructional Administration-Clarendon 188,636.00 58,602.21 130,033.79 31.07% 57,677.24
Instructional Administration-Pampa 151,735.00 42,425.90 109,309.10 27.96% 46,280.22
Instructional Administration-Childress 121,178.00 183.95 120,994.05 0.15% 41.06
Library-Clarendon 108,363.00 36,729.70 71,633.30 33.90% 39,396.98

Page 13 of 61

10of3



Library-Pampa

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Associate Dean of Enroliment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Clarendon
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamrock
Computer Services

Institutional Advancement
Institutional Support

Plant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon
Maintenance - Pampa

Maintenance - Childress
Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

CLARENDON COLLEGE

draft for discussion

BUDGET ended 12/31/2025
For the Four Months Ending Wednesday, December 31, 2025 printed 1/9/2026
2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
18,906.00 6,427.00 12,479.00 33.99% 6,035.60
351,929.00 51,125.63 300,803.37 14.53% 82,835.78
105,900.00 0.00 105,900.00 0.00% 8,384.90
125,411.00 47,881.65 77,529.35 38.18% 44,677.05
20,082.00 1.70 20,080.30 0.01% 4.42
9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00% 8,750.00
96,526.00 32,260.07 64,265.93 33.42% 23,039.64
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,822.92
183,844.00 57,120.79 126,723.21 31.07% 55,371.47
49,347.00 16,049.57 33,297.43 32.52% 15,464.61
53,838.00 17,919.87 35,918.13 33.28% 17,297.23
91,419.00 28,688.66 62,730.34 31.38% 27,011.23
104,680.00 39,092.53 65,587.47 37.34% 19,809.66
67,000.00 21,759.20 45,240.80 32.48% 18,631.25
9,600.00 2,073.27 7,526.73 21.60% 4,066.91
276,010.00 86,372.60 189,637.40 31.29% 86,734.43
583,960.00 247,861.03 336,098.97 42.44%  214,737.23
68,457.00 20,127.20 48,329.80 29.40% 21,015.73
35,400.00 4,968.76 30,431.24 14.04% 8,212.82
1,236,591.00 404,157.63 832,433.37 32.68% 305,518.12
270,300.00 62,708.48 207,591.52 23.20% 60,416.15
436,332.00 115,902.76 320,429.24 26.56% 5,997.63
525,434.00 432,979.71 92,454.29 82.40%  318,929.08
173,522.00 276,369.36 (102,847.36) 159.27% 35,696.02
7,500.00 1,862.05 5,637.95 24.83% 304.50
710,194.00 92,597.80 617,596.20 13.04%  442,057.00
146,341.00 31,448.35 114,892.65 21.49% 602.02
42,000.00 940.53 41,059.47 2.24% 473.97
14,000.00 3,195.61 10,804.39 22.83% 3,036.77
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00% 38,125.00
330,611.00 101,609.12 229,001.88 30.73% 94,025.67
62,679.00 15,665.22 47,013.78 24.99% 17,416.70
14,325.00 4,502.72 9,822.28 31.43% 4,253.31
4,200.00 1,517.39 2,682.61 36.13% 846.68
70,529.00 17,129.12 53,399.88 24.29% 17,010.11
67,998.00 5,887.49 62,110.51 8.66% 57.38
87,008.00 40,693.75 46,314.25 46.77% 44,981.25
310,000.00 65,799.46 244,200.54 21.23% 86,271.38
64,000.00 13,705.80 50,294.20 21.42% 14,423.25
42,000.00 9,905.12 32,094.88 23.58% 10,560.18
19,000.00 5,295.00 13,705.00 27.87% 5,053.24
2,291,749.00 677,911.38 1,613,837.62 29.58% 64,785.67

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

14,894,542.00 4,648,437.38 10,246,104.62

(14,955,895.00) (7,259,212.05) (7,696,682.95)
14,894,542.00 4,648,437.38 10,246,104.62

(61,353.00) (2,610,774.67) 2,549,421.67

20f3

31.21% 3,752,440.79

48.54% (7,086,417.78)
31.21% 3,752,440.79

4255.33% (3,333,976.99)

Page 14 of 61



CLARENDON COLLEGE draft for discussion
BUDGET ended 12/31/2025
For the Four Months Ending Wednesday, December 31, 2025 printed 1/9/2026
2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
Auxiliary Fund Budget
Revenue:
Bookstore 26,750.00 11,388.79 15,361.21 42.57% 8,221.09
Residence Halls 451,880.00 244,330.00 207,550.00 54.07%  253,925.00
Food Service 784,250.00 359,087.20 425,162.80 45.79%  359,917.76
Livestock &Equine Center 78,000.00 53,130.00 24,870.00 68.12% 60,864.00
Student Loans 0.00 140.00 (140.00) 0.00% 0.00
Sales and Services 2,750.00 1,037.34 1,712.66 37.72% 799.05
College House 8,400.00 2,100.00 6,300.00 25.00% 2,800.00
Miscellaneous Income 10.00 5.84 4.16 58.40% 68.66
Interfund Appropriations 1,947,462.00 616,442.12 1,331,019.88 31.65% 0.00
Revenue - Auxillary Fund 3,299,502.00 1,287,661.29 2,011,840.71 39.03% 686,595.56
Expense:
Bookstore 121,572.00 23,209.07 98,362.93 19.09% 51,396.91
Residence Halls 118,933.00 22,850.59 96,082.41 19.21% 47,624.67
Food Service 707,400.00 340,920.94 366,479.06 48.19%  316,891.80
Livestock & Equine Center 76,000.00 47,125.81 28,874.19 62.01% 70,534.94
Sales &Service 6,000.00 2,567.45 3,432.55 42.79% (338.05)
Athletics - General 223,361.00 94,593.98 128,767.02 42.35%  126,837.70
Baseball 225,581.00 93,141.00 132,440.00 41.29% 96,596.27
Men's Basketball 184,408.00 91,522.88 92,885.12 49.63% 96,926.09
Women's Basketball 184,658.00 103,127.93 81,530.07 55.85% 92,576.34
Volleyball 142,479.00 57,483.49 84,995.51 40.35% 64,112.01
Softball 166,972.00 74,630.87 92,341.13 44.70% 68,890.75
Livestock/Meats Judging 313,102.00 107,713.86 205,388.14 34.40%  156,409.27
Equine Judging 58,880.00 20,156.84 38,723.16 34.23% 0.00
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's 136,485.00 54,908.89 81,576.11 40.23% 44,274.07
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's 270,451.00 102,386.07 168,064.93 37.86% 103,747.02
Ranch Horse Team 123,440.00 41,086.12 82,353.88 33.28% 44,209.68
Student Activities 24,500.00 8,235.50 16,264.50 33.61% 5,236.09
Institutional Scholarships 18,000.00 2,000.00 16,000.00 11.11% 4,000.00
Special ltems 49,610.00 0.00 49,610.00 0.00% 0.00
Interfund Appropriations (329,287.00) 0.00 (329,287.00) 0.00% 0.00
Expenses - Auxiliary Fund 2,822,545.00 1,287,661.29 1,534,883.71 45.62% 1,389,925.56
Revenue - Auxiliary Fund (3,299,502.00) (1,287,661.29) (2,011,840.71) 39.03% (686,595.56)
Expense - Auxiliary Fund 2,822,545.00 1,287,661.29 1,534,883.71 45.62% 1,389,925.56
Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balance (476,957.00) 0.00 (476,957.00) 0.00% 703,330.00

30of3

Page 15 of 61



3ISNIdX3 = 3AILISOd
JWOONI = JAILVOIN

LL'TEYVE (zs°682°6€9) (62°T8L°€L9) spund {elpoisn) |ejoL

(zg'e6g) {ro'1ES0T) (zz'LeToT) suaAeH Ipuelg J30ue) Jsuledy smed 0162-00-00-9516-L8
(o€ (68°016) (65°806) 1Pp1uyds Awwey 1UN022Y [BIPOISNY qN|D [euoneuIB)U| 0162-00-00-2916-18
(z299¢) (L€9TV) (st°0s) sawef yea 1unoodYy [e1poisny jesol) Buuen 0162-00-00-6516-18
(z1y) (v6'2€9°T) (z8'829'1) 31ed uosA| - 101onu3su) Buiplsm Aouady Suiplem 0162-00-00-€¥16-18
(zzT) (Sv'v8y) (ez'esp) uoidn Asse) - Jopaung 10D pun4 ja12y 1) 0162-00-00-57L6-18
(8T°2€€'T) (90°861°2S) (88'S9T°1S) [2ydt211 Auuyor - 3j17 yuapmis Jo Jopanq Aduady uteday |jeH Juapisay / sauld yuapnis - AousSy 0162-00-00-2716-18
(0s°0) (09'86T) (o1°86T) 13yd1241 Auuyor - 3 Juapnis Jo Jopaig Aouady 3y 3uspnig 0162-00-00-0Z16-L8
(8z°06) V4:1:14] (66'2L2'87) 19s53YD) 341 - 1012341 O Aouady-4O¥M-04Y 0162-00-00-/06-18
19°€00'C (61°6£6'99) (08'286'89) Jassayd ak) - 102110 Oy suonesadQ 10jpasg pue youey-Aualy-04y 0162-00-00-7206-18
(zo'T) (8T'€ZP) (TT°22Y) aidsa||io AL - Jopang buibpnr 1521u0)-1s33u0) SwiSpnf 0162-00-00-5506-18
(z6'119) (09°6£5'¥LT) (89°'290°PLT) aidsajio AL - s0panq buibpnt wea| SuiFpnf-Ausdy-wea) SuiSpnr 0162-00-00-506-18
(Vard} (£1'690'T) (¢£t'990°T) aidsa||i9 A) - Jopauq Guibpny Suipnrieapy - BuiBpnr 0162-00-00-9506-18
(zL1) (89'089) (96'8£9) anyeuoq “iq - 10MNIsu) eweiq edde) e3ay] 1yd-Auasy-eddey eay] iyd 0L62-00-00-9906-18
(s8°S) (LzL1€%) (zv1TE’D) anyeuog 'iq - 10JonuIsuj eweiq qn|) ewesg-Aduady-qn) eweig 0162-00-00-£706-18
(rpo€T) (€L'z6g'eT) (67°95Z°€T) yeuns 2233Q - Jopaxng Abojojawsod ssa.p|iyd-A3ojo1awiso) 0162-£0-00-8606- 18
€5°901°T (0S'TLSVT) (€0'8£9'ST) Hedns 3333@ - Jopauq Abojorawso) edwed-Aouady ASojo1ewso) 0162-00-00-8606-18
(Lg's) (9€'62€2) (6v€2e'?) newns 2323@ - Jopauq ABojorawsod pung diysiejoyds Juapms ASojo1awso) 0162-10-00-8606-18
¥'96 (09'z65'sT) (10°689°ST) Hewuns 8233( - Jopauq ABojolawsod ojjewy - Auady ASojolawso) 0162-70-00-8606-18
9€'LZT'T (v ZI¥'6) (0S°6€5°0T) weyusq ausays - Buisiny o Jopang de) a3y - SuisanN 20A-AduaBy-sde) alym-Suisany 0162-00-00-0L16-18
(6L€) (0T'v05°T) (1€°00ST) Swepy unsny - Juelsissy 04y Suidpnr auinb3 0162-00-00-8506- 18
(ev'2) (e8'€96) {ov'196) swepy unsny - Juelsissy Oy 3|plg 1B ¥20|g-Adualy-a|pug 3 yo0|g 0L62-00-00-LE06-48
PEGYT'T (0€'9v€"9) (v9's6vL) Japuexaly Apurt - yseod ||lequos 11BqHOS S,U3WOM - SINI|YIV-||EqHOS M-SIIB|LNY 0162-00-00-L206-18
(bT'szy'e) (T6'€06'€T) (£9°8L¥'TT) ueiyd0 axe|g - Yoeo) |leqaxseg susy lleqiaseg SUS - SI1I3|YIY 0162-00-00-0206-18
(ov'v) (LT'S¥L'T) (LLove't) Sawef JIep - 103UIQ dHIYY SINBIYIY - AUy - Son3|YIY 0L62-00-00-0L06-18
(Szv18) (zeovL'9T) (t0'9z6'sT) saulef SN - Yoeo) jleqieyseg S,uUsWOoM AouaBy-jleqiadiseg m-sonLjyiy 0L62-00-00-9206-18
(YZ1IT) (v9°e9v'TT) {ov'eseer) ofsjowepy a11s3Q- Y202 ||egA3|IOA 11EQAS]IOA - $213[YaV-AduaTy-|{eqAS||OA-SIRS|YIY 0L62-00-00-£206-18
TL9L9'EE (¥9°869°ST) (9g'sLe'sy) uebio [a1ueq - Yseod [jegaseg Juady-|jeqaseg s,UaIN-SIN3|YY 0162-00-00-L06-L8
¥9'1T (8v'STT'29) (21L€229) ysu Aj[oH / syuel4 1219 - YoeoD 03poy N3L 3SYOH HONVY-Aualy wea ) 9s10H youey 0162-00-00-6506-18
0€'¥09'T (ze'6T1'0L) (zzves'te) syueid 3219 - YeoD 0apoy Adua8y oapoy 0L62-00-00-2806- 18
(v8's) (z0'91€2) (gT01£'7) S{uel4 1219 - Y2e0D 03pOY 231 Aouady 0162-00-00-€2L6-18
(88"t} (00'vE6'T) (z1°626'T) uosduwioy] jjIm 055 JUSWUIBA0D JUDPNIS 0162-00-00-0L6-18
(soov) (06°'629'9T) (58'681°9T) sineQ I - ueaq edweq Adualy ueag edwed 0162-00-00-0516-18
(SS°1) (€T°£19) (85'S19) sine@ I ~ ueaQ edweg edwed - 205y JUBWUISA0D JuU3pPMS 0L62-00-20-¥0L6-18
(£00) {r692) (£892) sine@ I\ - ueaq edweq Aa1305 JouoH ysa) jeuonen 0162-00-00-0€1L6-18
(v892) {9€°sv9°0T) (zs'819°0T) siae@ I - ueaq edweg 65-85 sse|D 0162-00-00-/£16-18
(€9'62) (€9°£58'T) (00'828'T) SYNEYIdNg J - Juapisald puny diysiejoyds aahojdw3 - Auady 0162-00-00-L516-18
(8Z°0) (zeotT) (vootT) SHNEYIINE JW - JUBPIsaId Jaydey) a3e183)100) B1upoo9 Ajjlo - Auady 0162-00-00-€516-18
(8z°0) (86'11T) (ocTTT) SineYyoNg J - Juapisaid pung Aoualy syIay) pauiniay 0162-00-00-0806-18
(15°8) (96°LLE"E) (S¥'69€€) SYney}ong I - Juapisard snoaue|@asIN-Aduasy-snoaue)@asi 0162-00-20-0906-18
(66'T) {o€'682) (ree8e) SHneYIdNg i - Juspisald Aduagy - pseAlno) Juapnis-x3 0162-00-00-€506-18
(€L72) (S0'v80°1) (z€180'T) s)neyydng J - Juapisald Aduady sjuspnis-x3 0162-00-00-0506-18
£0°9S¥ (85¥69°T) (s9'051°2) S)NeYPNg I - JuBpIsalg Adualy gnpy Aimua) 0162-00-00-L/16-18

STO0T ‘TE 19qwadaQ  SZOZ ‘0€ 19qWIINON
© Anady 1eN SRy DT e JumQ aweN N0y Aualdy
Arewwng

SJUBWIANLIS JUNOIIY [BIPOISN?) Jaqiadeq H0

Page 16 of 61



ONILVI3IdO
ONIIVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILV43dO
ONILLVY3IdO
SONILVYIdO
ONILVd3IdO
SNILYd3dO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVd3dO
SNILVY¥3IdO
SNILVd3dO
SNILYY3dO
SNILVd3dO
SNILVY¥3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVY3d0
ONILVY¥IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVd3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
aioeoq¥prsyd

ESVL
19°LEL
ESYL
8¢'8.
1S°/¢1
€99
L1°S9
00051
0s'L¥L
0S'L¥t
000SL
00'8¢L
0082
0v'86
0v'86
00's¢
00'5¢
SO'LvE
L1'95¢
S0'Lve
L1'95¢
ov'vie
ov'vie
096l
096l

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

junowy paiddy

OIdON3L S2/¥L/LL S202/1L/2L

§2/1/21L SINYOZ Seoz/L/eL

OIYON3L §2/L/2L se0e/L/zL

ODNVS S¢/L/eL se0e/L/eL

S2/L/2L NVYHD0D S20e/L/eL
SINYOZ se/vL/LL S20Z/L/2L

Se/pL/LL SINYOZ S202/1/2L

S2/1/2L 140ddNS aTIHD §202/1/ZL
140ddNs A1IHD s2/L/2L S20e/L/eL
140ddNS THD Se/vL/LL S202/L/eL
Se/PL/LL 1M0ddNS QIHD S202/1/2L
L1d40ddNs Q1IHD Se/i/2L sz2oe/L/eL
140OddNS AHD Se/vL LL S202/L/zL
1AN S2/vL/LL S2oe/L/eL

1AN S2/L/2L S2oe/L/eL

S4W se/L/eL seoe/L/eL

S4W S2/rL/LL seoe/L/eL

S2/vL/LL TYNOILYN AL¥3aIN S202/1/21
TVNOILVYN AL¥3aN seL/L/eL s20e/L/eL
SZ/L/2L TYNOILYN ALY3EN S202/L/2L
TVYNOILYN 911 S2/pL/LL S202/L/2L
3411390719 Se/PL/LL S2oe/L/eL

3411 38019 SZ/L/2L Seoe/L/2L
S2/L/2L DYV S20e/L/2L

S¢/vL/LL DV4V S20e/L/eL

uondudsaq uondesues]  ajeq juswukey

92501000
9¢501000
9¢501000
92501000
9¢S0L000
92501000
92501000
§¢501000
52501000
52501000
$¢50L000
¥2¢S0L000
¥250L000
€2501L000
€¢50L000
22501000
22501000
12501000
12501000
12501000
12501000
02501000
02501000
61501000
61501000

R[quinN juswied

3SVHD NVOYOW df O/D DIMVA
ISVHD NVDYOW df O/D JIVA
ISVHD NVOHOW df 0/2 JITVA
ISVHD NVOYOW df O/ DINVA
3SVHD NVOIOW df O/2 DINVA
3SVHD NVOYOW df O/ DINVA
ISYHD NVOYOWN df O/ JINVA
TVY¥INID AINYOLLY 40 3D1440
TVY¥3INID AINYOLLY 40 IDI440
TVYINID AINYOLLY 40 301440
TVH4INIO AINYOLLY 40 3D1440
LINN ININISYNGSIA FLVLS XL 'NID AINYOLLY 40 IDI440
LINN INFNISYNEGSIA LVLS X1 'NID AINYOLLY 40 IDI1440
0D IDNVINSNI 3417 HHOA MIN

02 IDNVYNSNI 34171 HHOA MIN
"DNI "YILN3D IDIAYIS SN

DN “¥3LN3D IDIAYIS SIN
IDONVENSNI 3417 TVNOILVYN AL¥3an
IDNVANSNI 3311 TYNOILVYN ALY¥3an
IDNVINSNI 3417 TYNOILVN AL¥3dn
IDNVHUNSNI 3417 TYNOILYN AL¥34N
341739019

341739019

VAV

VIV

3weN Jopuap

$202 ‘19aquiadaqg

USHUM SHP3Y)

abajjo) uopuause|)

Page 17 of 61



ONILYY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONI1VY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY¥IdO
ONILVYIJO
SNILVd3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY¥3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
9NILVY3IdO
SONILVY¥3dO
SNILVd3IdO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVY31dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
aijooqpeyd

riL
Lo'LE
0S°¢S
6£'59
06'6€L'8
ov'e9e
28'962'L
00'SL
¥'0L2
¥'0LC
12417
Py oEL

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

SL9y $
LyL9L $
60°SL $
SL9Y $
oLy $
Le99lL $
1681 $
L68L $
60°SL $
8€'8L $
oLLy $
19921 $
$

€9°0¢L
junowy panddy

M3a B NISNV LV STI0L 94 8 avig 520e/€/2L 2€501L000
NILSNV® S1MOL X3L Se0z/e/eL ¢€S0L000

SOVL MOANIM I1DIHIA 13374 £ S202/¢€/2L LESOLOOO
$379V1 413HS B X009 AYvdaN S202/€/21L 0€S0L000
HSVYL/Y31VM DD S202 AON S202/¢/TL 62501000
YILVYM SSFAQATHD 5202 AON §202/€/21L 8¢S0L000
ONIYIM 8 YOLVYNYILTV AFHD ¥L0Z §202/€/2L £2501000
SEEOL#AD 334 LINd dO1S S20e/L/2L SPEOLAD 334 LINd dOLS
TVLN3Q S2/L/2L S202/L/eL WNINIYd/SZAON

IVLNAQ Se/vL/LL Seoe/i/eL WNINTYd/SZAON

I4IM VdNVd 5202 AON §202/1/2L 319VD VdWVd/SZAON

319D VdWVd §202 D3a 5202/1/2L 319VD VdWVd/52d3a

3O Se/PL/LL S202/1/21 92501000

S2/vL/LL NVYHDO0D §202/1/21 9¢S01000

S2/1/2L OMMONAL Seoe/L/2L 92501000

IO S2/L/eL se0e/L/eL 92501000

S¢/pL/LL 433D SToe/L/eL 92501000

NVYHDOD S2/vL/LL Se0e/L/2L 92501000

Se/vL/LL OONVS S202/1/21 92501000

S¢/L/2L ODNVS Seoe/L/eL 9¢501000

SZ/PL/LL ONMON3L S202/1/21 92501000

ODNVS SZ/PL/LL Seoe/L/zL 92501000

92/L/2L 93349 S202/1/2L 92501000

NWVYHD0D S2/L/2L Se0e/L/zL 92501000

SINYOZ s2/L/eL seoe/L/eL 92501000

uonduosaq uondesues]  Ajeq Juawiey JaquinpN juawied

D711 'S3DIAY3S NV3

D11 'SIDIAYIS NV3
Y¥O1D3ITI0D-YOSSISSY XV1 ‘0D ATINOQ
ONI ‘ODW3a

NOAN3IIV1D 40 ALD

SSTUATIHD 40 ALID

dO1S1ld S.NOYAS

ANVE TVNOILVYN ONIMYIH
10001-€S¢c9L L # TVLINIA TVdIDNIYd
10001-£5229LL # TVINIA TVdIONNd
IHOIDIVCS

1HOITHIVCS

ISVHD NVOYOW df O/2 DINVA
3SYHD NVOYOW df O/ DIVA
ISVHD NVOJOW df O/2 DINVA
3ISVYHD NVOYOW dr O/ JINVA
3SYHD NVDYOW df O/ DITVA
ASYHD NVOUOW df O/ DINVA
ISVHD NVDYOW df O/ DINVA
ISYHD NVOYOW df O/2 JIVA
ISVHD NYOUOW df O/D DITVA
ISVHD NVOYOW df O/ DINVA
ISVHD NVOYOW df O/ DINVA
ISVHD NVOIOW df O/D DINVA
3SVHD NVOYOW df O/2 DIVA
SWEeN JOPUdA

§202 ‘19quiadag

usRLM SRYD

abajjo) uopuasep)

Page 18 of 61



ONILVY¥3dO
SNILYH3Id0
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYH3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVH3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SONILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
aiooqypayd

66'C
12314
LSPP6'L
6691
667
96'5¢¢
81'80¢
L6'SLL
00006
00'080°L
00092'L
LO'08¥'9
00'LEE
S9°081°L
00008
0005
00050°L
00'SEL
13409
00°00¢
05°/8L°C
0S°L¢ey
0009

19'L6

B A A Y B T A A A A B A A A A A A A A AR Y Y oA

00002
junowy pajddy

LINIVd 3dRILS INIHSNIANY VdWVd S20e/€/2L
S3AddNS YILNIM SANNOYD VdNVd S202/€/2L
JI4LD313 SNdWVD VYdIWVd 5202 AON S20¢/€/2L

NId HDLIH D31 s2oe/e/etL

S3NddNS LNIVIA 3D S202 AON S202/€/21L
S311ddNS 1430 OLNV IO 5202 AON §202/€/21
IN3Y 311109 ONIOTIM DD S20¢/€/2L

3SV31 311109 ONIATIM VdWVd S202/€/2L
AINOW TVIW AVIYGYIINIM SLVIN S20z/€/2L
YIANIA B XL/AINOW TVIW SLVIN S2oe/e/2L
YIANIA/NO AINOW VI ND0LST §202/€/2L
INIHOVIN 3D1 VI43134VD M3IN S202/€/2L

SQY SM3N YdWVd 5202 AON §202/€/21
SHDVNS ¥31N3ID SS3IDONS NI 5202/€/2L
HLIOM L11®334 AYLNI ISYOHN S20e/€/eL
dIHSYIgWIN SYIVS IANVYE Se0e/e/cL
LE'S2'22'8L/0L ¥ANIVYL 1ITHLY S202/€/2L
LL'8'7/0L DAS ¥INIVYL 8A S20e/e/2L

SHIVd3Y NOILYLS OOdVHS VIAVY S202/€/21L
§2/L/21 VIDIH0 99M Seoe/e/zL

SdVD O44 00L S202/¢/2L

910354009 104 s}ey SZ S202/€/2L

SIHDLVd LDINVIE ISYOHY S20e/€/2L
YILINOLDOVIHIY INIVIN DD S202/€/2L
§¢/1/21 TVIDI440 98M Se0e/s/eL

uondudsaqg uonpdesues)  ajeq juswhed

¥9.€00000000.L43
¥9.£00000000.143
87501000
L¥S01000
L¥S01000
L¥501000
9¥501000
9¥501000
S¥S0L000
S¥S01L000
¥¥50L000
£v501L000
Z¥501L000
17501000
0¥50L000
6€501L000
8€501L000
8€501000
L£501L000
9€501000
$€501L000
$€S0L000
$5€501000
¥£501L000

€€501000

Jaquinp juawied

271 'VdAVd IVMQYVYH 3DV

11 'VdIAVd 3VMAYYH 3DV
ADYINT 130X

SLdVd OLNV S.¥3IN10Ye

S1¥vd OLNV S ¥3INT0¥g

S1dvd 01NV S 43111049

ONI 'LNINJINDI % SVYD 3aNN

DNI "ININGIND3 B SYO 3aNN
31dS3TIO AL

31dS3D AL

J1dS3TND AL

HOX LNIWJIND3 LNVINVLSIY SYX3aL
SM3IN VdAVd JHL

LAIWHDS AWNYL

NOILISOdX3 NY431SIMHLNOS

YIvsS

INIDIGIN SL¥OdS 31N3 ITANVHNVI
INIDIQIN SLHOdS 31113 FTANVHNVYd
Z3ANVNY3H 130N

IDIDNGYY TIVANVY SIAVT

JNI DIHAVYO

ANI DIHAWYO

NI DIHAVYD

YIONIVIO

Z3INSNaod 13IND3Z3

awepN J0puap

$202Z "1equiadaqg

UBNLM SPRYD
abajjon uopuase|d

Page 19 of 61



ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILV¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYY43dO
ONILYY¥IdO

ai yooqyRayd

06'6¥¢
S1°096'8L
¢0'L6€
66'65
LVOL
58'589
08'966°L
29€e0’L
¥09.6'L
58681
00'000'SL
68'8¢
€0'SE
000502
€9vel
[4%:74
ST a4
L8'¥0¢2
L6'7L0'6
26'661%¢C
ev'ey
05°L2¢€'L
L6'9L
8LYS

LR R - AR A G A . B . S . R R . R . B R S . . S . . SR B . SR . . B R . B . 4

6461
junowy payddy

ddnS B STYIW SNILIIN/NYDIFY 04 §202/¢/21
§2/92/1L IM ONIT1IE Q¥v0g Seoe/e/zL

SIIIL YITVEL B JOLOVYL DI S202/g/eL
LNNOW TIvE ILINN D31 S20e/€/2L

S3ddNS 1d3Q 01NV 22 STAON §202/¢€/2L
$31ddNS TVIAOLSND VIAV/SZAON S202/€/¢21
SNdNVD DD ¥3dVd AdOD S20e/€/2L

$311ddNS TVIAO1SND D $202 AON §202/€/2L
ddNsS TVIAOLSND VdNVd S202 AON S202/€/2L
3SVI1 YIHSYMHSIA'HVYD 5202D3a S202/€/21
11anv VIDNVNI4 5202Ad S20e/€/2tL

ddNS ¥3AYO'a OWSOD SSIYATIHD S202/€/2L
SY9 53018 MIN VIV 5202 AON S20e/¢/zL
3SVIT OTMIVINY G202 D3 S202/€/2L

Y3LVM 50719 MIN VIAV SZ0Z AON §202/€/2L
JI¥LD3I13 A19 MIN VNIV S20Z AON S§202/€/2L
SV SNdNVD VdINVd 5202 AON S20¢2/¢€/¢L
SV SNdINVD OTIIVINY S202 AON §202/€/2L
S1S3L LIV S.NY/NQAV SSI¥ATIHD S20e/e/elL
SIWVX3 1LY S.NY/NAV VdNVd S202/€/2L

dSIa ® ¥I1VM 4311108 YINV/SZAON S202/€/2L
S2/€2-12/1L ALIMND3S SNV DD S202/€/21
SdYY1S NMOQ 311 VdWVd 5202/€/2L
S3NddNS ¥3LLN1D3A NYVE VdWVd S202/€/¢2L
YINVITD HOOTd Nuve VdWVd S202/€/2L

uondudsaq uondesues)  ajeq Juswhed

S£/€00000000143
§..£00000000L43
¥£.£00000000143
¥..£00000000143
¥..£00000000143
€//£00000000143
€//£00000000143
€£/£00000000.143
€£/€00000000.143
¢,.£00000000143
1//€00000000.143
0£/£00000000143
69.£00000000143
69.£00000000143
69.€00000000.143
69.£00000000143
89/€00000000.143
89/€£00000000143
£9.£00000000143
/9/€00000000.143
99.£00000000143
$9/£00000000143
¥9.£00000000143
¥9.£00000000.143
¥9.€00000000143

Jquinp juswied

3DIAY3S ONINIQ NYILSIM LVIUD
3DIAY3S ONINIQ NYILSIM LVIYO
0194120V A1ddNS OLNV S.dAOT4
0L9#1DDV A1ddNS OLNV S.GAOTd
0L9#1DDV A1ddNS OLNV S.dAO14
ANVAINOD d3dVd FdldIN3
ANVANOD ¥3dVd FdIdNI
ANVANOD ¥3dVd FdIdN3
ANVANOD ¥3dVd FdIdN3

ONI 8V1003

dT1 'ANVdWOD ANV AJ1ANOD
XVINYNgG

S3LYIJOUd H B 4

S3ILYIdOUd H B 4

S31LY3dOUd H B 9

S3LYIdOYd H R 4

¥51595570€ ADYINI SONLY
¥51595570€ ADYINT SONLY

D77 'ILNLILSNI HD3L LNINSSISSY

D11 ILNLILSNI HD3L LNINSSISSY
auQenby

DNI'SILSNANI ALNNDIS ILVISTIV

D71 'VdWYd IYMAYVH 30V
711 'VdWVd IYMAdVH 3DV
271 'VdWVYd 4VMAEVH 3DV
awiep Jopuap

$202 ‘1aquiadag

UMM 33D
abajjo) uopuasep)

Page 20 of 61



SNILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONHVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVd3dO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYI4O
ONILVYIdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
SONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILV43dO
ONILLVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO

aieoqprayd

cLLee
(41
007l
Yoy
96'SLY
00029
00001
14414
Leere
§8'¢S
009¢
00's9
00°000'0L
00CLL)
LT6EE
0L'LLY'E
1810C
7€'€80°C
€€'€80°C
<a96¢
0000¢
0L€SL'L
SL'150°C

00851

Lo S R A D I S . SRS B . . RS AR I . B~ SR . R S - S . SR < IR - B < e

SSLLLL

junowy pajddy

STVIN V3L 99N SZAON S202/¥/21L
ONIAIDSINVHL/STVIN WV3L 88N S202/¥/eL
AYNINI IINM/SAIW SINIANLS 99N 5202/%/2L
1ddV HA YWV®@TVIW/NLS 99N S202/7/2L

O ITONINISOSTVIN 88N §202/v/2L

$334 439/N¥NOL NITIOD 99N S202/v/2L
punyay ¥d3Yd 5202/v/21L

SQYVD SSINISNG X3L §202/€/2)

"SHD ANNOYDADIVE/SIUIH MIN € S20e/€/2L
SYIVdIY IW3S 1aD INT8 VdWVd S2oe/e/elL
Y31d0D VIV Se/ve/el-Se/LL S20e/€/eL
TOOHDS-NL1S/SANNIIY SANNA LSVH S20e/€/2L
$334 TvD31 5202 d3S S20e/€/eL

STYIL ATVNA O3A0Y NDV18 S202/€/2L

I4IM SSFYATIHD S202 D3d S202/€/2L

13N4 31DIHIA 13314 5202 AON §202/€/2L
AIVdIY ¥IVYEL ANIY 1AD VdNVd §202/€/2L
JAS TVIID0T0HIASd 3D 5202 AON S202/¢/2L
DAS TVIID0TOHDAS/SCAON VdWVd S202/€/21L
S311ddNS YIA0LSND DD/SZAON S20e/€/2L
S2/L/21 VIDI440 99Mm Szoe/e/eL
NOILYNAVYO S2-V4 SNId NA §202/¢/¢L
S3NddNS LNIVIN DD S202 AON §20¢2/€/2L
AIVYANONO0E YIDNVD LSVIE S202/€/2L
SV9 SNdINVD DD S20Z AON §20¢2/€/2L

uondudsaqg uondesuesy  ajeq jJuswheq

S2/v/2L NVYHD0D'd
S¢/¥/21 NV4HD0D'9
S2/v/2L NVdHD0D'g
S¢/¥/2L NV4HD0D'8
S2/v/2L NWYHD0D'g
S¢//2L NV4HD0D'd
6¥501000
16.£00000000143
06.€00000000L143
68.£00000000.L43
88/€00000000143
£8/€00000000.L43
£8/€00000000143
98.£00000000143
$8.£00000000143
¥8.€00000000143
€8/£00000000143
¢8/¢£00000000143
¢8.€00000000143
18.£00000000143
082£00000000143
6//£00000000143
8./€£00000000143
£//£00000000143

9..£€00000000143

squny Juawihed

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YUWS uey3 yeisor

SYILNIEd T13SSNY AINLIHM
SOAS ANNOYDYNDOVE LSHid AIIdId3A
‘a1 0D SOYd MOl

SANIHOVI 321440 YSODSVL

D71d HLIWS ¥3AVYHS 3SN0YdS
OT1d HLIAS ¥3avdHS 3SN0YdS
Q3LININNN Y11 SA33dS

D717 'SNOILNTOS OIYLNAS
LLLPLELIB# WNITOYLId STTIVNOD
D711 IVYINIO NI S1¥vd

JAS TVIIDOTOHDASd SIS NIdO
DAS IVIIDOTOHDASd SIS N3dO
‘0D ¥3dVd ¥ITIN

NMOY9 3aVM ANIHIr
NOILINOOD3IY LANWVYE

AlddNS B YIGNNTM B
SNIHSIT9Nd ISNOH AFYO

§S6E# SVO LHOINMNIYO

awieN JOpuap

S20Z ‘IPquiadeq
USRIHM SHI3YD
abajjo> uopuaie])

Page 21 of 61



ONILVY3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥IJO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVY¥IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
aioogysyd

L6'SLL
0cviL
€g6LeT
0L9¢el
8L'€S
0000€
00009
692"l
00'0L¢
¢slel
L9l
08'¢9
Lzeel
9.'8¢
0009
€876
£€'e8
L6°LEO'L
S6vYS
09°¢¥s
00'88¢
00¢Le
00'8S1

00's6L

L < I~ IR - D . R S . R S SR . S . R . S . SR . R - SRR I R - S T~ R < A G o

8LLS
junowy paiddy

L3V TIVM TVLIW S0d1IN8 DASNLS §202/v/2L
S3ddNS 13SO1D YYD S20e/v/2L

ONIOOT LOL WOOY 8N VdWVd S202/v/2L
S3NddNS AYVYUEIT/NOZYINY 5202/¥/2L
Z4OTVIN LINYDIY ONIDANS 5202/v/2L
ALID XO®@334 AYLNI XDO1SIAIN S202/v/2L
YIANIAD@3II4 AYLNI NDOLSIAIN 5202/v/2L
A INIASINOTASTILOH HD0LST S202/v/2L
HLIYOM 14®@334 AYLNI JD0LS1 §202/v/2L
ALdVd VZZId OWSOD VdIANVd S202/v/2L

73Nd NNY HOVOY VdIAVd S202/v/¢2L

ALY¥Vd VZZId ONSOD 1HOIN YNV 5202/v/2L
ALYVd VZZId OWSOD YINV S202/¥/2L
INNOW AL YdNVd S202/v/2L

AY39UNS YIAVId 99M/SAIN S202/P/2L
ONIAIDSANYHL/AO04 99M S202/v/eL
S2/L/2L VAN WVIL 99M §202/v/21

ODIY OLY3INd@LINYDIY 98/1VINVA 5202/¢/2)
JWOH SLHOIT4 ¥3AVd 98 ¢ S202/v/2L

AL ITNASINNH®1ILOH/VSSIL 5202/¥/21
SIWVX3 LN3QNLS 1dD v S20e/¥/2L

SWVX3 IN3ANLS 1aD ¥ §202/v/2L

SIWVX3 LN3ANLS 13D 2 S20e/v/ZL

SIHSYM MDNYL INIS 1AD € S20e/v/2tL

IW3S 1aD ILIHM/43Q IN18 Se20e/v/eL

uondiudsaq uondesues)  ajeq Iudwked

Sc/v/eL L#VSIA
Se/v/2L L#VSIA
Se/Y/ZL L#VSIA
Se/v/2L L#VSIA
§e/v/2L AdSITND L
Se/v/eL 3dSITNOL
S2/¥/21 31dSI19°L
S¢/¥/21 31dSITUD°L
Se/¥/2) 31dSINIO'L
S¢/v/el YdWvd
Se/v/el YdWvVd
Se/v/el YdWvd
S2/v/zL VdNVd
S¢/v/tl YdWvd
S2/v/eL SINVIN
Se/v/eL SAINVIN
Se/v/2L SAINVIN
S2/¥/2L NVDYOW'd
S¢/¥/ZL NVOYON'Q
S¢/¥/2L SSTHATHD
S¢/¥/2L NOLdND
S2/¥/2L NOLdND
S2/¥/2L NO1dND
§2¢/v/2L NOLdN'D
S2/¥/2L NOLdN'D

quinp judifed

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

dWeN JOopudp
$202 ‘19quadag
UM SH2IYD

ab3|jo) uopuaiep)

Page 22 of 61



ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
SONILlVd3dO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVd3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVd3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIJO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONLLVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILV43dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILVIIdO
al qooqRYy)

SS78S
004652
ELPLLS
000s¢e
00'sel
008Le
65¥S¢
007¢sL
14924
000801
Y065y
98012
SL'99%'2
LY'S6E’L
[43%°14
000002
00'S0L
0022L'2
00°0S
00°00L'S
0004
00'sclL
10°'5¢S
L89¢

LR R A A . S - D - D SRR O I - - R . - - SR - B - B - - N - N

91'168
junowy paijddy

SWYVTV ALIYND3S YOOA SSIUATIHD S§202/0L/2L
S1YIHS.1 % SIIGOOH 9S S202/0L/2L
SWJO4INN 98N S202/0L/2L
O1OHd AVQ VIA3IW V3L 9S 5202/0L/2L
ALY ONIJOHSISYOH S20z/0L/2L
STIvE IANVD 11v940S NIZOQd ¢ S202/0L/2L
¥3LVIH ¥ILVM LOH ddYONM dIVd3y S202/0L/2L
$311ddNS OISO SSIYATIHD S202/0L/zL
S311ddNS OWSOD SSIIATHD/ANIFY S202/0L/2L
$334 AYLNI ONIYdS SLVIW S202/0L/2L
TVMINTY ¥IdVdMIN AdVHEI1 DD S20e/0L/clL
NOILLYNAVYD Y04 VITVOIN/IANVYE S20z/0L/2lL
JAS T10YAVd 5202 AON 5202/6/21
d3dvaINN B 73531a SANNOYD DD 520¢2/8/¢1L
XV.1 SIIVS §202 AON §202/5/2L
punyay 3d8Yd 5202/5/21L
punjay }3Yd S202/5/21
punyay X33yd S20e/s/2L
punyay 323y 5202/5/2L
punyay 33343 5202/5/21L
punay ¥33y3 5202/5/¢1
$334 AYLN3I DXO ININDI s20e/v/2L
22-61/L1 HIMOM L4®WVAL ININDI §202/v/2L
SAQYV09LdI1D O44/NOZVNY S202/v/2L
ISOQYINONLS 41 NVOYVYN/ONNYE S202/v/2L

uondudsag uondesuesl  ajeq juswied

29501000
99501000
99501000
99501000
9501000
€950L000
¢9501000
19501000
09501000
65501000
85501000
15501000

DAS T10¥AVd 5202 AON
95501000

XV1 S31VS 5202 AON
99501000
5501000
€5501000
25501000
15501000
05501000
Se/Y/CL P#VSIA
Se/Y/eL Y#VSIA
Se/viTL L#VSIA
Se/v/eL L#VSIA

Jaquinp juawied

D71 SOAS NOILDILOYd HINYVD
S140OdS NSg

SL1¥0dS NS4

SQA7314 AINLINE

ONIJOHSISYOH S39ANE Avig
1v83Sva Y3A0UHDS "DNI 'ONINNI 919
SNOILNTOS ¥3LYM FNOSIMY
TIVOON ONOYLSWYY

Tv3S NMva 3IAY

DOSSY IDN3IDOS LVIN NVORIFINY
SM3N 39019 OTIIVIAY

IDIAY3S IN3ANLS-8Y

"DNI ‘SINILSAS T10¥AVd DILYIWOLNY
S13n4 51

S102V Di1dNd 40 ¥3TT0YLdNOI X1
Jojes aey aly

Aspeym auhepn 1na

PUIBM Sawel NeAM

seled selj3 uipepy

swel||im se|bnog neAm

1ojAe] suie|3 uebea]

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

dwiepN JOpuap

§202 ‘1aquiadaq

UIRUM SNIYD
abajjo) uopuase])

Page 23 of 61



ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY¥3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVd3d0
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILV¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVd3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3dO
aidooqydey)

9r'8¢
96'8L1L
ceece
0£099'L
00°002
S1'888°L
000sL
00002
00°008'L
Fraacit
vLvLL
8¥LL
¥0'96
08'89¢
00'002
y¥'e8
00°00S°L
98'102
8€'6
00'002
00'S2L'L
000s.
00002
00002

L AR . B - B A o R . B SRR R SRR . R R BRSBTS N . SR R . R T T S

00°000'L
junowy payddy

JI¥10373 T1IM VdINVd §202 AON S202/0L/eL
S3I1ddNS V1 AYLSIWIHD 5202/0L/21

JILdO Y3814 VdWVd $20¢ D3Q 5202/01/2L
TIVLSNI % ¥3AYd d330 VI¥3134VD S202/0L/2L
§202/2/11 IVIDI440 99N S202/0L/2L

UV VLIVA/ALYVd SYWLSIYHD §202/01/21
TYMINIY MIN YdNVd/3DI440 SI¥d S202/01/2L
§202/02/1L TVID1440 8N S202/0L/21
dIHSY3IgWAW 9SV.L 9202 A4 S202/0L/2L
SLN3I9IY/MIM 89 5213a 5202/0L/2L

JIYLD3713 ISNOH S3¥d 5203a S202/0L/2L
JI41D313 dOHS S3¥d S2d3a 5202/0L/2L
JIM1D313 HO3LOA S202 O3a Seoz/oL/eL
S3NddNS ¥ AYLSINIHD S202/01/21L
S202/¥/21 IVIDI440 99Mm S202/0L/2L

dSIa B ¥31VM 311108 TIHD/SZAON §202/0L/¢21
SAv OIdvy 3A3dINVLS s202/0L/2L
IZ3IYHILNY/SAVIYE ¥31VHL 13D §202/01/21
YINVITD/94VD YIMOW YdINVd 5202/0L/2L
§202/5/21 IVIDI440 89N §202/0L/21

S20¢ 334 IN39V 1Nd ANOS VdNVd $202/01/21L
FYOLSHO09 Y04 SdvD 0S §202/0L/2L
§202/%/21 V121340 98M S202/0L/2L
§202/0¢/1L TVIDI440 98N S202/01L/2L

SYIVHD S1V'd 2/9N1D AYNLNID S202/01/21

uondudsaq uondesues)  ajeq Juswikeq

88501000
/8501000
98501000
58501000
8501000
€850L000
¢8501000
18501000
08501000
6.501000
6.501000
6.501000
64501000
8£501000
£2501000
9/501000
$4501000
¥/501000
¥£501L000
€.501000
/501000
12501000
04501000
69501000
89501000

Jaquinp juswhed

ADY3INT 130X

JT1LS3 IDNIIDS IVUNLYN S.QYVM
¥3gld SNXIn

HOX LNIWdIND3 LNYINVLSIY SYX3L
SdITIHd ¥3A34L

N’ AINVINYLS3Y VZV1d FHL
SM3N VdAIVd IHL

JLIHM N3AVL

DNi ‘gSvl

YIMOd JILDTT1I NYILSIMHLNOS
YIMOd DIHLDITI NYILSIMHLNOS
YIMOd D1¥1D3713 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd D14103713 NYILSIMHLNOS
ONI HONATV-VYINDIS

YILNINYId IIVYINTVHS

SANVYE ONIId

SNILSYOQAYOud 3SIavivd

S1dvd O1NY AT1I34.0

SI¥Vd OLNV AT1134.0

VZ4v9 3 SYIOHDIN

Jol1anv ALNNOD AVYD

NI DIHAVYO

SINIIM ATVYNOQ

SN3I3IWO0OYD NINOD

NOILYANNO4 39371700 NOANIYVID
awepN J0pusp

§20Z "19quiadag

uSRUM SH3YD

abajjo) uopuasep)

Page 24 of 61



ONILVYY3dO
SNILVd3IdO
ONILVd3dO
SNILV43dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVd3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVd3dO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO

apjoogpayd

00°00¢
00002
06°LL
00'€9€"C
0£'602°0L
L£'896'S
SL'EV9'6C
0s°20L'L
S.'L0L'0L
08'veL
0ces
0ces
09'Ly
¥1'SL0°L
88°¢L
8299
[4%1:1
0000C
00002
00°00¢
86'L6
¥929¢
00'Les
86'LC

LS < - A S I < B = AR . . R - B . S - S . S - S . S . I - R A o

£6°€0L
unowy paddy

§202/0€/LL IVIDI4H0 88N S202/0L/2L
§202/2/L1 VIDI440 88N S202/0L/eL

$334 ANN43d S202 AON 5202/01/21L
0€/62'92/LL STVAW LN3ANLS 0S §202/0L/2L
§202/€/2L IM ONITIIE Q¥V08 §202/01L/21L
$334 VSIVYddY §202 YLD 1SL S202/0L/2L
LA 1S3Y3LNI ANO4 92-dS VdINVd S202/0L/2L
1d40ddNS d9 $202 AON S20¢2/0L/2L

S334 IVSIV¥ddY Seibl szoz/oL/eL
ONIAdIYHS DD S202 AON Sz02/0L/2L
ONIAAIYHS SSIYANIHA $202 AON S202/0L/2L
ONIAAIYHS VdINVd $202 AON 5202/0L/2L
ONIAJIYHS OTIYVINY S202 AON 5202/0L/2L
ANVL ¥3LYM/A@334 MD01LS D31 S202/0L/2L
SWYO4INN SIIHD 5202 AON S202/0L/21
SWYOJINN Ad 9N0Ad S202 AON S202/0L/2L
SWYOLINN LNIVIN DD S202 AON S202/0L/2L
§202/5/21 VIDI440 98N S2oe/oL/eL
§202/02/11 TVIDI440 99N S202/0L/2L
§202/2/11 IV1DI440 99N Seoe/oL/elL

N3dSIQ B ¥3LVYM 311108 DD/SZAON S202/0L/2L
INN L-1 YdIANVd §202 D3a $202/0L/21L
§2/0g-¥2/LL IM ALIMND3S DD S202/0L/2L
ST00L 1430 INIVIN VdNVd §202/0L/2L
SNdWVD VdVd 113N LDI 5202/0L/2L

uondudsaq uondesues)  areq Juswhed

908£00000000L143
908€00000000143
508£00000000143
¥08€00000000.143
¥08€00000000.143
€08£00000000143
¢08€00000000143
108€00000000.L43
008£00000000143
66.£00000000143
66/€00000000.143
66.£00000000143
66.£00000000143
86/£00000000143
16££00000000143
£6££00000000143
£6/£00000000143
96.€00000000L43
96/£00000000143
96.€00000000143
$6/€00000000143
¥6.£00000000143
€6.£00000000143
¢6/£00000000143
¢6.£00000000.143

JaquinpN juswifed

Y3443VHDS OANOH

¥3443VHDOS OANOH

JINVE TVNOILLVN ONI¥YIH

3DIAY3S ONINIQ NYILSIM 1VIHD
3DIAY3S ONINIQ NYILSIM LVIYO
"1S13 TVSIVIddY ALNNOD AVYO
ALNNOD AVYD

D71 'SONIGTOH SDILSIAVNAQ

“1S1a 1VSIViddY ATJINOQ

IOVAHOLS ® DNIAAIYHS LINIWNDO0A
319VYOLS B DNIAAIYHS LNIWND0A
39VH0LS B ONIAGIYHS ININNDO0A
I9VYOLS B ONIAAIYHS INIWNDO0A
FHOLS AYLNNOD S1TINYOD

L6v# NOLLYYOdYOD SYLNID

L6v# NOILYYOdYOD SVINID

L6v# NOILYYOdYOD SYINID

S31vd NOLXVdg

S31va NOLIXVyg

S31vd NOLXVHg

auQenby

SNOILVOINNWWOD T31HDIL VAV
DNI'SIYLSNANI ALIMNDIS ILVLISTIV
211 'VdIAVd IUVYMQAQYVYH 3DV

‘217 'VdAVd 3¥YMAYVYH 3DV

awepN Jopusp

$202 "19quiddag

UM SHPBYD

abajjo) uopuase]d

Page 25 of 61



SNILVY3IdO
SNILVd3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3I40
SNILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILYY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILYY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYI4O
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVI3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
aiooqysyy

5661
60°S¥L
62°€r8
oL'L8
60'6€2
8E9LL
$8'2LL
S8LL
[AN: 74
0L'L6
08'6£9'2
or'08L's
SevLe
€7'291
00002
00°051L'€
00002
1912
659
95vE
LE06
L¥'LSL
96'€L
08'81¢

Lo - RS A A - S - . S SN < R . R S . - R . . S R SR R - SR . B NN . B

0000¢
junowy paijddy

MO SNLTVOTVIW LINYD3Y 99 Seoz/el/elL
TV3IW INV3IL S20¢ D34 99N s2oe/zL/eL
§2/€/2L-62/LL DNO®ININDI S20¢/LL/2L
SMDVNS ¥1D SS30DNS 50Aa1INg seoe/Li/elL
SMDVNS ¥1D SSIDONS 50a1INg Szoe/LL/el
TVIN SYINIOM YINOSINd VANV S202/LL/2L
IVIW/STVYNIA LNIANLS VdNVd S202/L1/2L
13N4 NNY HOVOY <n=.>_<n_ seoe/iL/el

{3 Y31SYIN OWSOD/A1314LVH ADVLS S20e/LL/2L
AITVYL 8 INIS 10D NO SLYT4 S20e/0L/zL
ddNS O3Q0Y IA3dINVLS/93IM SZAON S202/0L/21
SISN3DIT OYd AONdIALYVIAS LOY S202/0L/2L
D0® ¥3dVd AJOD SISVD § S202/0L/2L
IDANLYVYD YILNIYd AT 5202/01/2L
§202/¥/21 V121440 9aM S20z/oL/eL

3SNIDIT HOYV3IS ALISEIM SWD §202/01/2L
§202/S/2L IVIDI440 989N S20e/0L/et

Y¥3ILVM B GO04/13SO1D 34VD S202/0L/2L
S3NddNS LI 33 5202 AON S20z/0L/2L

4381V D31 ¥IVdIY/S1uvd S202/0L/2L
S3NddNS Ld3d OLNV 22 S20Z AON §202/0L/2L
S3TddNS SANNOYD D3 §202 AON S202/0L/2L
S311ddNS VIAOLSND DD/SZAON §202/0L/¢21
$31ddNS LNIVIN 2D 5202 AON S202/0L/2L
§202/02/11 TVIDI440 88N S202/0L/2L

uondudsaqg uondesues)  ajeq juswhed

§¢/2L/2ZL NVdHD0D'd
S2/2L/2L NVd4HD0D'9

S2/LL/2L v#VSIA
SC/LLIZL E#VSIA
Se/LL/2L €#VSIA
§202/L1/21 VdAVd
§20¢/LL/2L YdANVd
§202/L1/2L YdNVd

S20Z/LL/2L SSTUATHD

¥18€00000000.143
€18€00000000143
¢18€00000000143
118€00000000.143
118€00000000L43
018£00000000143
608€00000000143
808€00000000143
£08€00000000.143
£08€00000000143
£08€00000000.143
£08€00000000143
£08€00000000143
£08€00000000143
£08€00000000143
908¢€00000000143

Jaqunp jJuawied

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

SO¥d FAIL SHIOM L
3SIUdYILNI NOANIYVID IHL
"DNI 31VIGIWYILNI DAd
05/6912# NOILYYO4dOD 1IND
05691 ¢# NOILYYOdYOD T1IND
NVAITINS NVHLVYN

"DNI'YSN SNdIAYD NY¥3IAOW
TI3A DN

ONI JAVS B AVd S, AMO1

DN! 3AVS B AVd SIMO1

ONI 3AVS B AVd SIMO1

ONI JAVS B AVd S.IMO1

NI IAVS B AVd SAMOT

IONI JAVS B AVd S.3MOT
ONI3AVS B AVd S.3IMOT
Y¥3443VHIS OGNOH

aweN Jopusp

$202 ‘19quiddaq

UL SHI3YD
abajjo) uopuase])

Page 26 of 61



SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVd3IdO
SNILVd3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVY3I4O
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYH3IdO
SNILYd3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVYH3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVH3dO
ONILYY3d0
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILYY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
aiooqgpayd

¥6'9¢C
0s0LE
e0’le
0000051
8L¥s
€0y
0v'98
0cLve
2s’Les
89901
€o0oLL
00vel
€9°0€2°¢L
0C’LEL
00'v€E9
000S€'L
9¢¢
€€°86
86'L8
65'6€
SLLS
66'6S
0¥'88¢
LLY9

LR S R A A - . DR . B . B B R . SR S AR - B . S - IR S AR < N . SR . . R . - S -

607¢Y

junowy paijddy

DMO®13LOH SNIW ININDI S20e/LL/2L
HLYOM 14@17310H SNIW ININD3I Sz0e/LL/eL
S3HTddNS V1 AYLSIWIHD S202/LL/2L

22 O1 IYIANIA/AVH S3vE 002 S202/LL/CL
A ATIIASINOT STIOL ONIDANT S202/LL/2L
S2/L/2L YO ITONINISDSTIOL 89N S202/LL/2L
SY1VA®@SL-€L/LL STIOL 99N S20¢2/L1/2L
S2/S/LL SV11va® ST110L 99 S20e/LL/2L
¥3D1-30 B YINIJO NIVYA DD Seoe/LL/eL
STVIN B 13N4 ONILINYDIY GNI3Y S202/LL/2L
73Nd B STVIN ONILINYDIY QNN S202/L1/21
SINVX3'NLS TAD/HSYD ALL3d VdINVd §202/.L/21L
¥Y30 B dIND3 V3L 88M S202/LL/2L
SNOILVY0D3IA 440AN3IS ¥AN aNIFY S202/L1/21
TIVH NV1IHd®YITIHD IZILNIM S20e/LL/zL
03004 Y04 4334 NOL | S20¢/LL/2L
NOZVYNY/S3INddNS AYVYEIT S202/2L/eL
TVYINNG AN3IIYS HD0LS/SYIMOT §202/2L/2L
ALYVd SYLSIHHD/SYINNNY 319VL S20z/zL/zl
SH1O1D 319VL DILSY1d N33WD/A3Y S20e/zL/el
TVYINNS AINNDIDIW NNAT/SYIMOTY S20e/eL/el
ONIddVYM YOd 3dVL 989N 5202/2L/21
OINOLNV NVS®AYLNI XD01S7 S20e/zl/cL
STVIW/ONINYVYD L4OdHIV M3d X31 §202/2L/2L
ONILLINYDFY HLIOM LI®STVIN 8S S20e/cL/zL

uondudsaq uondesues]  ajeq juswhed

10901000

10901000

00901000

66501000

86501000

86501000

L6501000

L6501L000

96501000

56501000

6501000

£€6501L000

26501000

16501000

06501000

68501000

se/eLel
sz/eL/eL
se/eL/eL
se/eLel
se/eL/eL
se/en/el

L#VSIA
L#VSIA

L#VSIA

L#VSIA

L#VSIA
L#VSIA

§¢/zL/ZL 31dS3MIDL

ZL/zL SIINVHYONG'L

S2/2L/21 ¥IANVXITV]

Rquinp juswied

ALISYIAINN WBY SYX3L LSIM
ALISYIAINA WRBY SYXIL 1SIM
JT7'L53 IONIIDS TVINLYN S.QUVM
¥3ITIONE SIAVYL

AVd 3LV1d-Y10

AVd 31V1d-V10

ALIYOHLINY AVMTIOL SYX3L HLYON
ALIOHLNY AVMTIOL SYX3L HLYON
TWDINIHD HOUVISTH NYORIAY QIN
NVOHOW WVITIIM T3INVQ

43349 V103va

¥3LN3D VdIAVd 3931100 NOANIHVTD
S1¥OdS NS

SANVYS 1348

SNOILNTOS ¥ILVM INOSIMY
NOSYIANY JINNV

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

dWeN Jopusp

$202 ‘12quiadaq

USRUM SHIBYD
abajjo) uopuase])

Page 27 of 61



ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILV¥3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY4¥3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILVY¥3dO

aijooqpayd

S¥'90L°0L
14414
00'sElL
ov'lLee
58'¢8
SE°C6
05's8L
000502
05'69¥%
06'2L0°L
Lr'/81
66'926'L
0S'¢evL
[4WAS
580l
0601
86'Gl
86'€E
00'089'L
59666
00°LEL'L
00'0cy
00'050°L
SYLES

LS < B S A - AR . - B . SRR < SRR - - R . S B~ R S R S S . . SRR . NS - S - N~ R - S - SR - 3

00002

junowy paiddy

FIVMLIOS TVNNNY SDILSIAVNAQ S202/LL/2)
$311ddNS B SAIN 03A0Y S202/LL/elL

$3NA SNOIT S202D3A'AON’LD0 XL §202/LL/2L
SWYO4INN Ld3A INIVIN 23/5223Q Se20e/LL/2L
SWYO4INN aadd 5N0A 202 D3a s20T/LL/2L
SWYOLINN T13Q00D SIYHD/52D3A 5202/L1/¢21
310D OTYVINY §202 D3Q S202/LL/2L

3SVY31 5419 ONNVNV 9202 NV S202/LL/2L
T1v43Sva DD/1VINIY ¥3LLND A0S §202/L1/2L
SV SNdNVD SSIYATIHD S20¢ D3A S202/LL/2L
INOHd OTIIYVIY 5202 D3a 5202/LL/2L

3NN L-L 2D $202 D3a S20e/L1/2L

'1d3d OLNY DD S3ANddNS/AO S202/L1/2L
D3r0¥d ONIOOTS VdINVd/SAVdIINM §202/LL/2L
S14Vd JANIS OWSOD VdWVd S202/.1/2L

JNIS OWSOD/r0dd YOO VdINVd §202/LL/2L
113r0¥d Y0014 VdINVd 404 X1NVD S202/LL/2L
123r0Yd YOOTd VdINVd/SAVdIINM S20z/LL/2L
AVH O300Y SNIW Seoe/LL/2L

(334 ISYOHU/OIAOY' W §202/LL/2L

4334 3SYOHY B OIAOY'W S202/LL/2L

(334 3SYOHY B OIA0Y'W §202/L1L/2L

0300Y Y04 AVH IA3IdNVLS S202/LL/2L
DiILDFN OTNVINY §20¢2 D3a S20e/LL/2L

A0 VSINL/IVINIY ¥vD ININDI Seoe/LL/L

uondudsaq uondesuesj ajeq Juswied

9¢8€00000000143
§¢8¢€00000000143
¥¢8€00000000143
£¢8€00000000143
£28€00000000.143
£¢8€00000000143
¢¢8€00000000143
128€00000000143
0¢8€00000000143
618€£00000000143
818€00000000143
818€00000000.43
£18£00000000143
918€£00000000143
918€00000000143
918€00000000143
918€00000000.143
918£00000000.143
518€00000000143
$18€00000000143
S18€00000000.143

€0901000

€0901000

20901000

10901000

JaquinN juawihed

271 'SONIATOH SIILSIAVNAQ

"DNI DAS AYVNIYILIA NOANIFIV1D

gN1d SNOIN NOANIHY1D
L6¥# NOLLYHOJYOD SYLNID

L6¥# NOILYHOJHOD SYINID

L6¥# NOILYHOJHOD SYLNID

NI S3DIAYIS TVIDNYNI4 NONYD
S3ILY3IdOYd H B 8

INIWAINDT ¥IMOd O 8 8
0S089£2S0E ADYINI SONLY
SNOILYDINNNOD T3LHDIL VINY
SNOILYDINNWINOD 13LHD3L VINY
OT1 'WN310¥13d 93V

D711 'VdAVd IHVMAYYH 3DV

211 ‘VdINVd IVMAYVH 30V

271 'VdAVd FIVMAYYH 3DV

71 'VdAVd IVMAYVH 3DV

11 'VdAVd IHYMAYVYH 3oV

71 'OV 182

T 'OV 282

2T 'OV 182

ALl X SSo¥d X

all X SSo¥d X

AD¥IN3 130X

ALISHIAINA WBY SYX3L LSIM
SWwieN J0pusp

$202Z '19quad2q

UMM $23YD
abajjoy uopuaaep)

Page 28 of 61



ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVd3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVYY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILYY3IdO
SNILVd3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILYd3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYd3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVd3IdO
SNILVY3IdO

alooqpay)

00°LLL
66'/S1
0009
0’99y
00'Lse
62°€L
69°€L
¥6'L0L
99'€ElL
00'6
18€LL
1856
599¢
LS
00'68%
69'69€'SL
L1I'ELY
oF'Lic
89¥¢E
0000€
00002°C
S9'8L¥'02
80'596
Cl'€ce

¥8°09S

T o) Lo LA P Lol A Lathr o T oA T 1A T oA L O o (100 3] 6O o BRLOA- IR | | 'Y 0a g (R0 1 0A IR OA TS 0. ER oA Bl UA W oY

junowy paiddy

punyay 333y 5202/61/CL

AVddS 5N8 SSIYANIHD S202 D3a S20e/6L/eL
STIVEL40S ¥O4 ONIddIHS S202/6L/2L

¥V3IO TIAVYL 89M S202/61/2L

SAV SYWLSINHD ® 83M/S202 D3 S20¢/LL/2L
35N 78 Y3140 OTYVIANIY §202 D3Q S202/L1/21
3SN 1 Y310 SSIYANHD $20¢03A S20T/LL/2L
35N % ¥31dOD ONISYNN S202 D3A S202/LL/2L
3SN % Y3dOD DAS NLS 202 D3a S202/LL/CL
Y31dOD Dvd §202 D3A S202/LL/2L

3SN 2 31d0D O4Y 20T 23a S20¢/L1/2L

3SN 8 ¥3IIdOD VdNVd S202 D3a S20¢/L1/2L
3SN 78 ¥31dOD AV 202 D3a S202/LL/2L
3SN % Y3Id0D NINQAY 5202 D3a S20e/LL/2L
901#SN9 YO4 FYIL S202/LL/2L

ISNIDIT L4OSOUIIN 92-52A4 S202/L1/21
INIHDOVN 35V1SOd DD/524102 S202/LL/2L
JAS INOHd SSIIQATIHD S202 AON S202/LL/2L
AV3T ISOH ¥ITIVYL 10D HIVdIY S20e/LL/2L
334 DAS S¥Vd S20¢ 1DO S202/LL/2L
NOILVdIDILYVd YYVS-DN/IONWVYE S20¢2/LL/2L
S2/01/2L IM ONITIIE Q¥v09g S202/LL/2L

¥VD 3SV31 13374 §20¢ D3A $202/LL/2L

VD 3ISVIT X31 §202 D3Q S202/L1/21
SANIZVOVIN AYVHEI1 DD S20¢/LL/2L

uondudsaq uondesues)  ajeq Juswikeq

90901000

5090L000

0901000

0901000
8£8¢£00000000143
££8€00000000143
L€8€00000000143
L£8€00000000143
L€8€00000000143
L£8€00000000143
££8€00000000143
£€8€00000000143
££8€00000000143
££8€00000000143
9€8€00000000143
S€8€00000000143
¥€8€00000000143
€€8€00000000143
2€8€00000000143
1 £8€00000000.143
0€8€£00000000143
6¢8¢£00000000143
828£00000000143
8¢8¢00000000143

£¢8¢00000000143

quinp juswley

ulmeN 3 1€
T0YLNOD 1S3d ALID MOTIIA
SLYOdS NSg

SL¥OdS NSg

3ISIYdYILNI NOANTHVTD FHL
SANIHDOVIA 31440 VSOISVL
SINIHOVI 321440 VSOISYL
SINIHOVIN 301440 VSOISYL
SINIHDVIN 301440 VSODSYL
SINIHOVIA 301440 VSOISYL
SINIHDVIA 31440 VSODSYL
SINIHOVIA 30140 YSODSYL
SANIHDOVIN 3DH40 YSODSYL
SANIHDV 321440 VSODSYL
QILINIMNN TY1L Sa33dS
SNOILNIOS SSANISNE NNY
TVIDNVNI4 T80T SIMO8E AINLId
71 'SNOILNTOS OIYLNAS

D11 IV¥INID Ni SLYVd

Syvd

VAVS-ON

IDIAY3S ONINIQ NYILSIM LVIEO
11 'SIDIAYIS Nv3

D11 'SIDIAYIS NV3

IDIAY3S NOILIMDSENS 0DS83
aweN h°ﬂ=0>

S20¢2 ..—08—_:0000

uSHUM SYIYD

abajjo) uopuase])

Page 29 of 61



ONILVYIdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILV¥IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥IdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVY3dO

al Joodpay>

vTyLL'L
S8'€l
86'09¢
00092
SL'19
144%4
eLLSLL
0898l
69°00L
66'66C
00'06¢
62°0SL'E
0000001
05°22€L
05'96.
ELLEL
00'v8
21'e86
00'98¢
86'¢CL
00'¢sy
00°10¢
00005
000S¢
00°00¥

O A R T A L oA L oA RO T OA A RO S O, L0 OARERLA B A WA D e N oA RS AR o o B e

junowy paijddy

SY3LV3IH 1d3Q A13IM YdWVdA/DD S20e2/6L/2L
S3NddNS 135010 I4VI/HVIT S202/61/21
44V1S "D TVNA Y04 SYS3A ¢ §20e/6L/2L

JANITYVLS/LI S202 D3a S20e/6L/eL
JOOT4-N4OM/TVIN ILVAINI VdWVd S202/6L/¢2L
73N4d NNY HOVOY VdINVd 5202/61/2L

€L-21/21 XINJOHd® 99M Sc0oe/6L/ct

S3INddNS 13SO1D IYVD HvIT S202/6L/¢eL

TVIN AVIYE SYWLSIHHD WV3IL 99M 5202/61/21L
13N4 SN9 2 VI 99M 5202/61/21

SATVYNY NOILDNYLSNOD/SI35 VD31 S202/61/21
Vd3¥ SAS 13N4/9HD 1O IW3S 10D S202/6L/2L
Liany 2oz A4 szoz/eL/elL

§202/L-1/2L ALIMND3S DD S20e/61/21
§202/vL-8/2L ALIMND3S DD S2oe/6L/eL

440AN3S Y4N YIDNNONNV/1ILOH 5202/61/2L
AD01S TINVH OL 13N4/1349 S202/61/21

SYIVd3Y YO diHS/SI1AAVS 03A0Y S202/6L/2L
$31ddNS Ld3Q 03A0Y seoe/6L/eL

SQYVMY dIHS 3IdNVLS DD S202/6L/¢2L

punjay ¥>3yd s202/6L/2L

punjay Y29yd S202/61/21

punyay ¥33y> 5202/6L/21

punyay X23yd 5202/6L/21L

punay ¥22y3 5202/61/21

uondudsaq uondesues}  ajeq 3uswihed

S2/6L/2L L#VSIA
S2/6L/2L L#VSIA
S2/6L/2L L#VSIA
Se/6L/2L L#VSIA
Se/6L/2L VdINVd
S¢/6L/2L VdINVd
S2/61/2L SINVIN
S2/6L/21L SIAVIN
Se/6L/2L SANVIN
§2/61/21 SINVIN
¢¥8€00000000143
L¥8£00000000143
0%8€00000000143
6£8€00000000143
6£8€00000000143
S2/6L/2L SINVYSG
S2/6L/2L SANVHS'Y
Se/6L/2L SANVYSd
§¢/61/21 SINVYSd
§e/6L/2L SINVYLY
11901000
01901000
60901000
80901000
£090L000

Rquinp Juswhed

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

J71d HLIWS ¥3dVYHS 3SN0YdS
D717 TVYINID NI S1¥vd
d11'ANVdWOD NV ATTANOD
"DNI'SIELSNANI ALRINDIS LVISTIV
"DNI'SIRLSNANI ALINDIS 3LVLISTIV
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

g addu) ueyns

300D Ue|ON UeYleUYO[ UBIAQ
zaydues ue|j0 Jadoo)

uuewaa|)y aleye ulepiep
FDIULOID UI)|Y 3SeyD

aWeN JOpPUdA

§202 ‘19quiadaq

USILM SHP3YD
abajjo) uopuaie))

Page 30 of 61



TI0YAVd
T10YAVd
TI0Y¥AVd
TIOYAVd
T10YAVd
T10YAVd
TIOYAVd
T10dAVd
aijooqpsyd

€8'965'L95

|el0l

26'S6Y'L6
SgYLP9
8€'98Y'eC
8¢g'Sl
LgvLere
6L9vY'L

00'sy

L5 - IR S P - R IR B < SR N IR

4894
junowy paijddy

L1INX3L S¥3 9202 AON S202/2L/2L
AYOTYINO/(AY S2/SL/2L S¥l Seoe/LL/eL
1d'14 52/51/2L S¥l Se0e/Li/el
AQNLS'M S2/0L/2L SYI S2oz/8/zL
13INX31 SY1 5202 AON S2oe/g/eL
SdVd 9202 AON Seoe/€/2L
VSH S43 5202 AON 5202/€/21
AQNLS'M §202/5/2L SHl S20T/e/eL

uondudsaqg uondesues)  ayeq juswied

LINX3L SH43/SZAON
avo10/ravse/si/eL syl
1d'14 s2/51/21L Syl
AQNLS'M S2/0L/2L Sul
13NX31 SY1 5202 AON
HDV Sdvd 5¢0¢ AON
VSH-SY3 5202 AON
AQNLS'M S2/5/21 Sl

Jaquinp juawhed

Sy3
3DIAY3S 3NNIATY TVNYILNI
IDIAY3S INNIATY TVNYILNI
3DIAY3S INNIATY TYNYILNI

Wa1sAS JUSWAIIY Jaydea |
HOV/Sdvd

Syl

1DIAY3S INNIATY TYNY3ILNI
aweN Jopuap
$202 “13quadaq

USUM SHIBYD
abajjo) uopuaie))

Page 31 of 61



0L'0zv'ozy ¢
€6°06T‘19 ¢
76°£20°0SC $
G8°'192°60T $
poay je10

8 ovT‘'T ¢
) A AAAN
s ¢
2659¢ ¢
984 Asulony

$S'196‘Tey $ /LT°81T $
8€85€‘79 ¢
6€°6/9°06¢ $ /T°8TT $
LL(TS'60T $

pied1e101 SjuswAed 1ou10

GO LO0V'T $
Sv'/ecz  $
iv9 %
€Lzes $
934 Asulony

8Y've9'l $
91°29¢ $
ST'STL $
JANVAL®] $
1sa1a1uj/Aneuad

LY'STP'S
L8°€S6

9/°GSp°‘C
#8°600°C
xe] wanbunaq

$
$
$
$

LL'G86°TIV $
0671665 $
v8'8EL°'OVC $
€0°2€€'90T $
Xe] aseg

s)e10]
funog ssaipiyd
Auno) Aelg
Auno) Asuoq
Anu3g Buixe|

G20c ‘1aquiadeQ
Aewwng xe} Ayadoud
2891100 uopuaie))

Page 32 of 61



Page 33 of 61

78'720'sST$ %8Y'Y 6-T-6Y9EZ-9TZ UNODY - i 133e N ASUOY JuBWILLIRA0D ODNID
20'vY6'TLE'TS %OE'Y €-T-ESEPT-9TT IUN0JY - i 123y ASUOWN JUBWLIBAGD ODINID
LL°199°T0T'TS %IT'Y 8-T-Y8LTZ-9TZ UNODIY - v 39X\ ASUOW JUBWUIRA0D ODId
€L'0S6'78Z'T$ %Y1y P-T-STSTZ-9TT JUNODJY - 7 34JR|A ASUOIA JUBWILIBACD ODNID
1948 Aauopy
€5°TS %SE'T 6-T-6V9EZ-9TZ IUN0IY Jisodaq jueg painsu| sauof pJemp3
00°0% %SE'T €-T-ESEPT-91Z UNO22Y isodaq yueg painsu) S3UOf p1emp3
06'T$ %SE'T 8-T-¥8£TZ-9TZ JUN02DY Usodaq yueg painsu| sauof pJemp3
0T'ZETS %SE'T P-1-STSTZ-91Z UNODY Jisodaq yueg painsu| sauor piemp3
usodaq yueg painsuy
asuadig - swodut (G2°ZLY'89Y) S 6LTTY'TI00T S PO'S680ESOT S
(€S°TL6L8Y) S LT'OLE'VPE'E $ OLTVETERE S T000-20ZT-T0-XL
e $ SLTETT S €L87T'C S L80ELT0L
9E'0vL S SEPT0'SST S 66'€8TVST S 6-T-6Y9€2-9TZ
v£'0€9'8 $ TOYv6'TL6'T  $ STETEVIET S €-T-ESEVT-9TT
9Y'T6¥'E S £9'699'707'T S TZ8LI'66T'T S 8-1-¥8L1Z-9TC
0L'€€9'9 S €8'781'S8TT  $ ET'6YSBLIT  $ ¥-1-STSTZ-9TC
ymmouo STOT/TE/TT SZ0Z/0g/TT
anjeA 1yen anjeA 1ayJe
Krewiwing
6L7TY'T900T & - S Ukl icalth S aiIE = 1000 S I, $ (00000'00S) - $ SLUTSTE $  $0'668°0€50T S TO'€0F'66L'8 S
LTOLEVYEE § - $ (o0000'008)  $ Ly'820°TT $ OLTYETER'E $ €8'707'508'T $ %I6IE'E v20Z/1/11 Sse[Dsexal  T000-L0TT-TO-XL3unoddy Bupesado
SLTETT ST - SLE TR S S S NS I $ - $ we $ €8t $ o $ %IST T20T/YT/y fueg Bulisy LBOELTOL JUNOI2Y JUSUNIS3AY|
SE'PTO'SST  § o ST T $ - $ otowm $ 66'E8T'YST $ T19'959'1ST $ €202/LT/€  sauor piemp3 6-T-6Y9€Z-9TZ NO2DY [elpOISND
W0rETLET S - Sy $ - $ pLOEIB $ STETEYI6T $ 61'905'787'€ $ €202/LT/TT  sauor piemp3 €SEVZ-9TT JUnodoy Supesado
£9°'699'20TT $ - S S e =TS s S $ - $ ovievE $ 1T8LI'66T'T $ 8v'608'707'T $ T202/TT/T  sauorplemp3  8-T-p8LTZ-9TT P3IOLISUN MOPUT
€8'781'S877 § - SR e, o e S i $ - $ oLeg99 $ ET6YS'8LTT $ 8b°L00'SST'T S 0202/82/7T  sauor pJemp3 Y-T-STSTZ-9TZ Pa3dLIsay mopu3
WNONN,HMNM.H ~co_uw_um._m0n_— Isalaju| mmmcomxm suonIppy s|emelpyiim a_._lum_)_ awodu| S20¢Z/0t/TT PIPIA aeq 3eqg mﬂl._. pung
SN[EA 193ElN uonenaiddy  “paniioy SN|EA J9YIEN _Rney aseyoing
§2-29Q
S20Z/1E/2T

140434 INJWLSIANI ATHLNOW SLIN3D3Y 40 Q¥v08 3931100 NOAN3YVID



Dual Credit Review

Completed 15 Credit Hours as Dual Credit Student
e Funding = $1,500 per student completing 15 credit hours
e TSI Complete
e Learning Framework

Earned an associate degree as Dual Credit Student
e Funding
o $3,500 per student earning an associate degree
o $4,500 per student earning a high-demand associate degree
e Eliminates transfer funding

Matriculate
e Dual credit students who have not earned an associate degree continue at
Clarendon College post-high school.

e Funding

o Earned an associate degree

o Transfer

= $1,500 per student transferring to a 4-year Texas College/University

e Scholarship Programs

o LastDollar

Melissa Woods — Director of Dual Credit
e VisitallISDs
e Transition to paperless registration
e Dual Creditwebpage
e Education for ISD with College Instructors
e Addition of Courses
e New Student Orientation

Page 34 of 61



5 ~ High School
PAMPAHS
CHILDRESSH S
CLARENDONH'S
CANADIANH S
MEMPHISHS
WELLINGTONH S
WHEELER SCHOOL
MIAMI SCHOOL
SHAMROCKH S
MCLEAN SCHOOL
WHITEDEERHS |
SILVERTON SCHOOL

GROOM SCHOOL

<>mrm<mozoor
LEFORS SCHOOL
KELTON SCHOOL
HEDLEY SCHOOL

Totals

Total Funding Increase

Funding

FORT ELLIOTT SCHOOL

Avg. DE
Student

| Count, Al
127
38

32
29
22
21

HS Pct. Low

| Fall 2025

18
18

15

DE = Dual Enroliment/Dual Credit

$1,500 for completed 15 credit hours
$3,500 or $4,500 for Earned Associate -
$1,500 for transfer to a Texas 4-year College/University

214

109

47
42

29

37
19
24
24

22

T

52
28

9
17

14
11

income |
67%
62%
51%
44%
78%
71%
66% |
44%
62%
58%
64%
50%
31%
40%
65%
79%
67%
69%

Took DE
Courses

30%
24%
53%
22%
39%

_20%]
55%
42%
50%
24%
29%

<7.00%
13%

Took DE
CTE
Courses

8%

3%|
<2% 1
<2%|
2%
2%
2%
21%,
2%
<3%

3%,
18%

27%

~HS o_mmm of 2022 - Post HS 2022-23

{

+

% of # of Students
Stud: #of Stud Completing % of #of
Completed = Completed =15 credit Students Students
15 credit 15 credit hours in Earned Earned
hours | hours = 2025 | Associates Associates
51%) 65 109 6%| 8
78% 30| 85| 5%| 2
. T5% 24| 35/ 6%, 2
55% 12| 16 5% 1
75% 16, 28 0% 0
53% 1o 10 0%, 0
47% 8 1 0% 0
60% 9 HhV 0
4% 1] 1| | 0
50% 6 28 8% 1
55% 7| 15| 0
33% 4 8 0
70% 7| 12, 0% 0
29%| 2| 4 | 0
3 67% 5 7| 13%| 1|
Nom. 376 15

#of
Students
Earned
Associates
in 2025

13

w o

O O O =

=l

|» oo oo s o

2022 Class
5% increase in
completed 15

credit hours

!

$27,000.00

PO Rk

Bk ko ok o~

18

Fall 2025 Fall 2025
2022 Class 5%iincrease 3%

3% increase incompleted increasein

in Earned 15 credit Earned

| Associate | hours | Associate
[ 3 @ u 6
| 1 5 4
I . H w HJ
1 1) 1|
_ 1 2 1
| 1 1| 1
R LT | ] 1 1
0 2| 1
0 1 1
o 3 2|
0 2 1
0 1 1
+ O H? — O
| 0 1] 1]
9 35 22
| mwp_moc.co” $52,500.00 $77,000.00

Matriculate

T 9
% of m
Students %
Enrolled in
% of Students College post
| HS
16% 62%)
21%| 89%
22% 61%
0% 62%
6%  79%
18% 9%
0%, 70%
33% 56%|
29%  71%
. 80%
13% 63%
| 80%
0% 0%




Senate Bill 37

Implementation of Core Curriculum, Program and Degree Reviews

By the Clarendon College Board of Regents

Board Review of Core Curricul

1. Establish a Curriculum Committee
a. Gatherdata
b. Conduct the review
2. Committee Report on Review
a. Additions
b. Deletions
3. Board Authorization
a. Implement changes
b. Take no action

Board Review of Degrees and Programs

1. Establish a Curriculum Committee
a. Gather data on student success

b. Review 1/4 of all programs annually by no later than April 30.

2. Committee Report on Review
a. Change
b. Closure
3. Board Action
a. Authorize changes
b. Take no action

Page 36 of 61



Agenda Attachments

For Action Items

Page 37 of 61



(Updated)

Clarendon College
Information Technology Services (CLARENDON COLLEGE-IT)
Data Backup and Recovery Policy:

PURPOSE:

The purpose of the Data Backup Policy is to manage and secure backup and restoration
processes and the media employed within these processes; prevent the loss of data in the case
of administrator error or corruption of data, system failure, or disaster; and ensure periodic
restoration of data to confirm it is recoverable in a usable form.

SCOPE:

The Clarendon College Data Backup policy applies to all data owners, data custodians,
system administrators, and Clarendon College IT staff who install, operate, or maintain
Clarendon College's information technology resources.

POLICY STATEMENT:
1. Clarendon College-IT System Administrators are responsible for backing up Clarendon
College-IT-managed servers and must implement a tested and auditable process to
facilitate recovery from data loss.

2. All departments should store data on the network rather than local storage (e.g., PC or
Mac hard drive). Clarendon College-IT does not back up local storage and will be the
data owner's responsibility.

3. Clarendon College-IT will perform timely data backups of all Clarendon College-IT-
managed servers containing critical data for the abovementioned purposes.

a. Individual drives (redirected folders and mapped drives) and email will be
retained for 90 days.

b. All other data, such as Enterprise Application Data (e.g., CAMS Enterprise,
Dynamics GP, and SQL data) and shared storage backups, will be retained
for 90 days (server backups).

¢. Clarendon College will not be responsible for data stored on non-
Clarendon College cloud storage systems (e.g., OneDrive), and data will be
subject to that vendor's retention terms of service.

d. Cloud retention of all data backups is 90 days.

e. Learning Management System (LMS) backups are retained locally to the
LMS for 30 days after the end of a term. They are then copied to the
College’s local server for retention for at least 90 days (can change
retention on whatever server the LMS data is backed up to if we need to.)

4. Determining which data and information is deemed ‘critical’ (e.g., confidential data
and other data considered to be of institutional value) is the responsibility of the Data
Owner under the Data Classification Policy. Data that the Data Owner identifies as
non-critical may be excluded from this policy.

a. Alternative backup schedules and media management may be requested by
the data owner, commensurate with the criticality of the data and the

Page 38 of 61



b. capabilities of the tools used for data storage.

5. Records retention is the responsibility of the Data Owner. The Clarendon College-IT
backups are not intended to fulfill the retention requirements and are not customized
for the varying retention periods.

6. Monthly backup data will be stored in a location that is physically different from the
original data source.

7. Verification must be performed regularly by restoring backed-up data as defined by
the system's Clarendon College-IT backup procedures document.

8. Procedures for backing up critical data and testing the procedures must be
documented. Such procedures must include, at a minimum, for each type of data:

a. A definition of the specific data to be backed up.

b. The backup method (full backup, incremental backup, differential, mirror,
or a combination).

c. The frequency and time of data backup.

d. The number of generations of backed-up data to be maintained (both on-site
and off-site).

e. The responsible individual(s) for data backup.

f. The storage site(s) for the backups.

g. The storage media to be used.

h. The naming convention for the labels on storage media.

i.  Any requirements concerning the data backup archives.

i. The data transport modes.

j. For data transferred during any backup process, end-to-end.

k. Security of the transmission path must be ensured for confidential data.

I. The recovery of backed-up data.

i.  Processes must be maintained, reviewed, and updated periodically to
account for new technology, business changes, and migration of
applications to alternative platforms.

m. The destruction of obsolete backup media as described in Clarendon College
Media Sanitization Policy.
n. A detailed description of the Clarendon College backup procedures is noted in
the CC Backup Addendum 2025.docx document.
9. Backup Schedule
___Thefollowing table represents the approved critical data, backup schedule, and data retention:
. Server/Host | Data Description | Recovery Local Offsite Retention | Offsite Replication i
| | Points . Retention |
| Serverl | Accounting | Hourly 24-hrs | 90 Rolling Days | 90 Rolling Days Hourly 24-hrsday |
‘ | Database | day i [ |
| Server2 File shares | Hourly 24-hrs 90 Rolling Days = 90 Rolling Days Hourly 24-hrsday |
i | day 3 |
| server3 | AD/Security | Hourly 24-hrs | 90 Rolling Days | 90 Rolling Days | Hourly 24-hrsday |
| day i ‘

Page 39 of 61



| Terminal Server | Hourly 24-hrs | 90 Rolling Days | 90 Rolling Days | Hourly 24-hrsday |

' Serverd
| day

DEFINITIONS:
Clarendon College IT: The department or any company working on behalf of the Clarendon

College IT Department is responsible for maintaining and supervising the Clarendon College IT
infrastructure.

Cloud Storage: A service model in which data is maintained, managed, backed up remotely, and
made available to users over the Internet.

Incremental Backup: A backup containing only the files that have changed since the most recent
backup (either full or incremental). The advantage of this is quicker backup times, as only
changed files need to be saved. The disadvantage is longer recovery times, as the latest full
backup and all incremental backups up to the date of data loss need to be restored.

Full Backup: A backup of all (selected) files on the system. In contrast to a drive image, this does
not include the file allocation tables, partition structure, and boot sectors.

Disk Image: Single file or storage device containing the complete contents and structure
representing a data storage medium or device, such as a hard drive, tape drive, floppy disk,
CD/DVD/BD, or USB flash drive.

Site-to-Site Backup: Backs up data over the internet to an off-site location under the user's
control. It is similar to remote backup, except that the data owner maintains control of the
storage location.

Related Policies, References, and Attachments:

An index of approved Clarendon College-IT policies can be found on the Clarendon College
Information Technology Services Policies website at https://www.clarendoncollege.edu/information-
technology.

The Policy Compliance Document contains reference materials, legal compliance guidelines, and
policy enforcement. The Clarendon College Information Security Program and Clarendon

College Information Security User Guide are also available on the Information Technology
Services Policies website.

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on ,
version 1.3. This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on

January 7, 2026.

Page 40 of 61



Appendix A: Identification of Critical Applications

The following is a list of critical software and data for Clarendon College, detailing its
importance to current operations and backup disposition.

Sys Backup
Importance | Application Name Data Type Business Impact | Backup Location Location
1| Server Systems Virtual Server Instances Very Critical Yes On-Site On-Site/Cloud
1| CAMS Enterprise Student Information System Very Critical Yes On-Site On-Site/Cloud
2 | ED Express Financial Aid Critical Yes, Data Only On-Site On-Site/Cloud
2 | ED Connect Financial Aid Critical Yes, Data Only On Site On Site/Cloud
3 | OpenlLMS Learning Management System Critical Yes Cloud On Site/Cloud
3 | Dynamics GP Accounting Critical Yes On Site On Site/Cloud
3 | Pearson Vue Testing Critical Yes On Site On Site
4 | Shared Folders Various Critical Yes On Site On Site/Cloud
4 | User Directories Various Critical Yes On Site On Site/Cloud
5 | Microsoft Office Various Critical No On Site N/A
6 | Other User Apps Various Moderate No On Site N/A
The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on 2
version 1.3. This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on
January 7, 2026.
4

Page 41 of 61




Clarendon College
Information Technology Services (CLARENDON COLLEGE-IT)
Data Backup and Recovery Policy:

PURPOSE:

The purpose of the Data Backup Policy is to manage and secure backup and restoration
processes and the media employed within these processes; prevent the loss of data in the case
of administrator error or corruption of data, system failure, or disaster; and ensure periodic
restoration of data to confirm it is recoverable in a useable form.

SCOPE:

The Clarendon College Data Backup policy applies to any data owner, data custodian,
system administrator, and Clarendon College-IT staff that installs, operates, or maintains
Clarendon College information technology resources. Appendix A of this policy shows a
schematic diagram of the backup process.

POLICY STATEMENT:
1. Clarendon College-IT System Administrators are responsible for backing up Clarendon
College-IT-managed servers and must implement a tested and auditable process to
facilitate recovery from data loss.

2. All departments should store data on the network rather than local storage (e.g., PC or
Mac hard drive). Clarendon College-IT does not back up local storage and will be the

data owner's responsibility.

3. Clarendon College-IT will perform timely data backups of all Clarendon College-IT-
managed servers containing critical data for the abovementioned purposes.

a. Individual drives (redirected folders and mapped drives) and email will be
retained for 90 days.

b. All other data, such as Enterprise Application Data (e.g., CAMS Enterprise,
Dynamics GP, and SQL data) and shared storage backups, will be retained
for 30 days.

c. Clarendon College will not be responsible for data stored on non-
Clarendon College cloud storage systems (e.g., OneDrive), and data will be
subject to that vendor's retention terms of service.

d. Cloud retention of all data backups is 30 days.

e. Learning Management System (LMS) backups are retained locally to the
LMS for 30 days after the end of a term. They are then copied to the
College’s local server for retention for at least one year.

4. Determining which data and information is deemed ‘critical’ (e.g., confidential data
and other data considered to be of institutional value) is the responsibility of the Data
Owner under the Data Classification Policy. Data the Data Owner identifies as non-
critical may be excluded from this policy.

a. Alternative backup schedules and media management may be requested by
the data owner commensurate with the criticality of the data and the

Page 42 of 61



b. capabilities of the tools used for data storage.

Records retention is the responsibility of the Data Owner. The Clarendon College-IT
backups are not to be used to satisfy the retention of records and are not customized
for all the varying retention periods.

Monthly backup data will be stored in a location that is physically different from the
original data source.

. Verification must be performed regularly by restoring backed-up data as defined by
the system's Clarendon College-IT backup procedures document.

Procedures for backing up critical data and testing the procedures must be
documented. Such procedures must include, at a minimum, for each type of data:

a. A definition of the specific data to be backed up.
b. The backup method (full backup, incremental backup, differential, mirror,
or a combination).

c. The frequency and time of data backup.
d. The number of generations of backed-up data to be maintained (both on-site
and off-site).
e. The responsible individual(s) for data backup.
f. The storage site(s) for the backups.
g. The storage media to be used.
h. The naming convention for the labels on storage media.
i.  Any requirements concerning the data backup archives.
i. The data transport modes.
j. For data transferred during any backup process, end-to-end.
k. K. Security of the transmission path must be ensured for confidential data.
.

The recovery of backed-up data.

i.  Processes must be maintained, reviewed, and updated periodically to
account for new technology, business changes, and migration of
applications to alternative platforms.

m. The destruction of obsolete backup media as described in Clarendon College
Media Sanitization Policy.

Page 43 of 61



9. Backup Schedule
_The following table represents the approved critical data, backup schedule, and data retention:

’wggr\-l;f]ﬁ&t ‘»ﬁDa'ta Description Recovery Local Offsite Retention ! Offsite Replication
' | Points Retention |
| Serverl Accounting Hourly 24-hrs | 30 Rolling Days | 3 Rolling Days l Update from 1 AM
i | Database | day | | | Nightly /SCCloud |
I - (GP/sQL) ' | to Hourly 24-hrs |
| Server2 ' File shares | Hourly 24-hrs | 30 Rolling Days | 3 Rolling Days Update from 1AM |
i | ' day | | Nightly /SCCloud |
i ‘ E . ‘ to Hourly 24-hrs |
| AL SR el T | day |
| Server3 | AD / Security | Hourly 24-hrs | 30 Rolling Days | 3 Rolling Days | Update from 1AM |
j 1 . day ; ‘ | Nightly /SC Cloud |
{ \ i to Hourly 24-hrs i
; ‘ | day - 4t
| Server4 | Terminal Server f Hourly 24-hrs ' 30 Rolling Days 3 Rolling Days , Update from 1 AM
| ! | day ]  Nightly /SCCloud |
| } ‘ | to Hourly 24-hrs
T U T LRI 7 L | 1 = Lalhig Yday el RerRabene |
DEFINITIONS:

Clarendon College IT: The department or any company working on behalf of the Clarendon
College IT Department is responsible for maintaining and supervising the Clarendon Coliege IT
infrastructure.

Cloud Storage: A service model in which data is maintained, managed, backed up remotely, and
made available to users over the Internet.

Incremental Backup: A backup containing only the files that have changed since the most recent
backup (either full or incremental). The advantage of this is quicker backup times, as only
changed files need to be saved. The disadvantage is longer recovery times, as the latest full
backup and all incremental backups up to the date of data loss need to be restored.

Full Backup: A backup of all (selected) files on the system. In contrast to a drive image, this does
not include the file allocation tables, partition structure, and boot sectors.

Disk Image: Single file or storage device containing the complete contents and structure
representing a data storage medium or device, such as a hard drive, tape drive, floppy disk,
CD/DVD/BD, or USB flash drive.

Site-to-Site Backup: Backup, over the internet, to an offsite location under the user's control. It

is similar to remote backup, except that the data owner maintains control of the storage
location.

Page 44 of 61



Related Policies, References and Attachments:
An index of approved Clarendon College-IT policies can be found on the Clarendon College
Information Technology Services Policies website at https://www.clarendoncollege.edu/information-

technology.
The Policy Compliance Document contains reference materials, legal compliance guidelines, and

policy enforcement. The Clarendon College Information Security Program and Clarendon
College Information Security User Guide are also available on the Information Technology
Services Policies website.

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on March 27, 2025,
version 1.2. This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on
February 17, 2025.

Page 45 of 61



Appendix A

The diagram below depicts a schematic diagram of the Clarendon College backup
system.

StorageCraft ShadowProtect
Cloud Backup

-
» - - ko -~ - N 5
“ -~
< -
7/ &« Daily Snapshot Compitation ~
’ of Hourly Snapshots hS
2 A Y
) A}
§ Backups sent off-site Backups sent oﬂ-site\s
: !
' ¥
1 §
) ]
Y 7
1
%
3
A
)
]
- {arendon
Hour} C
Snapsrfm u_m! StorageCraft sﬁ:;srgo(
[t ST ShadowProtect

Pampa Servers

The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on March 27, 2025, version 1.2.
This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on February 17, 2025.

Page 46 of 61



Appendix B: Identification of Critical Applications

The following is a list of critical software and data for Clarendon College and its
importance to date-to-date operations and backup disposition.

: Sys Backup
Importance | Application Name Data Type Business Impact | Backup Location Location
1| Server Systems Virtual Server Instances Very Critical Yes On-Site On-Site/Cloud
1| CAMS Enterprise Student Information System Very Critical Yes On-Site On-Site/Cloud
2 | ED Express Financial Aid Critical Yes, Data Only On-Site On-Site/Cloud
2 | ED Connect Financial Aid Critical Yes, Data Only On Site On Site/Cloud
3| OpenLMS Learning Management System Critical Yes Cloud On Site/Cloud
3 | Dynamics GP Accounting Critical Yes On Site On Site/Cloud
3 | Pearson Vue Testing Critical Yes On Site On Site
4 | Shared Folders Various Critical Yes On Site On Site/Cloud
4 | User Directories Various Critical Yes On Site On Site/Cloud
5| Microsoft Office Various Critical No On Site N/A
6 | Other User Apps Various Moderate No On Site N/A
The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on March 27, 2025,
version 1.2. This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on
February 17, 2023.
6

Page 47 of 61




Employee Election of Confidentiality:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code §8552.024, employees may elect in writing to keep
certain personal information confidential, including home address, home telephone
number, Social Security number, and information that reveals whether the employee has
family members. Elections must be submitted through the Human Resources Office and

apply prospectively.

Page 48 of 61



Rewritten Catalog Excerpt
DIRECTORY INFORMATION

Clarendon College is required to give public notice of the categories of information the
College has designated as “directory information.” This information is as follows: the
student’s name, date of birth, address, major field of study, participation in officially
recognized activities and sports, dates of attendance, degrees and awards received, email
address- personal and college issued, student classification, and enrollment status.

After each regularly scheduled registration, a period of ten (10) working days will be
provided for each registrant to indicate that any or all of the above information is notto be
released to anyone outside of the College. The student may indicate the item(s) notto be
released by completing the appropriate form in the Registrar’s Office.

Page 49 of 61



Student Directory Information Policy

Clarendon College designates certain studentinformation as Directory Information in
accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Directory
Information consists of information that would not generally be considered harmfulor an
invasion of privacy if disclosed.

Student Directory Information Includes:

Student name

Date of Birth

Mailing Address

Email address- Personal and College Issued

Major field of study

Student classification

Enrollment status (full-time or part-time)

Dates of attendance

Participation in officially recognized activities and sports

Degrees, honors, and awards received

Non-Directory Student Information:

The following information is not considered directory information and will not be

released without the student’s written consent:

Telephone number
Place of birth
Photograph
Weight and height

Previous educational institutions attended

Restricting Release of Student Directory Information:

After each regularly scheduled registration period, students are provided ten (10) working
days to request that any or all directory information not be released to parties outside the

Page 50 of 61



College. Students may submit a written request to restrict directory information through
the Registrar’s Office. Restrictions remain in effect until revoked by the student in writing.

Page 51 of 61



Employee Directory Information Policy

Clarendon College designates certain employee information as Employee Directory
Information. Employee Directory Information consists of information that would not
generally be considered harmful or an invasion of personal privacy if disclosed. In
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act (Texas Government Code, Chapter

552), certain employee information may be subject to public disclosure unless otherwise
excepted by law.

Employee Directory Information Includes:

Employee name

Job title

Department or program assignment
Office location

College-issued email address
College-issued telephone number
College-issued mailing address
Employment status (full-time or part-time)

Dates of employment

Non-Directory (Confidential) Employee Information:

The following information is not considered directory information and will not be

released except as permitted or required by law:

L]

Home address and personal telephone number
Personal email address

Date of birth

Social Security number

Employee identification numbers

Emergency contact information

Medical, insurance, or benefit-related information

Performance evaluations or disciplinary records

Page 52 of 61



FY 2027 Estimated Funding Worksheet — Board of Regents

This worksheet reflects the student counts used in the FY 2027 Community College Funding
(CCF) model. Please enter current actuals and projected totals for the full fiscal year.

Funding Area

FY 2026 Funding by
Student Award

Current Actuals

Projected FY Total

15 SCH Dual Credit
($3,500)

217

GAI Transfer with 15
SCH
($3,500)

135

Institutional Credential
Leading to Licensure
($1,000)

Institutional Credential
Leading to Licensure-
High Demand Field
($1,250)

65

Occupational Skills
Award
($1,000)

Occupational Skills
Award- High Demand
Field

($1,250)

Certificate
($1,750)

24

Certificate-High Demand
Field
($3,500)

127

Associate Degree .
($3,500)

122

Associate Degree-High
Demand Field
($4,500)

24

CoV-Premium Certificate
($437)

CoV-Premium Associate
Degree
($875)

Page 53 of 61




Ratify New Hires/Resignations/ Appointments/
Reassignments & Other Personnel Matters

Page 54 of 61



71

Page 55 of 61

%18'7 :Jaowing (e 9%00°0 :IoA0ouIn], ATejunjoAuj 9%18°7 :1oaouIn ], Arejunjop 9.1 :seekorduwryg Suipug ¢ poreuruIg], seakojduyg 1 :paaty saokordwyg 081 :seokojdwyg Sunreig

; MJ UOTJeULIOJU] JoAOWIN |, h:ﬂ&EoU
W Yo q- \8/& — STOU/IEMTI 0102/10/€0 1dwoxg-uoN Arefes sy, [ng HSVD (AVIAOM)V ‘NFIVI .2<:,En%\
., ﬂi\: Jogd A3 LL —ST0T/1€/TT 020T/L0/10 1dwoxy-uoN Are[es st L, [ing SYINAV (INMIO) ‘VSSIINL ‘MOTIOW
W¥oy .\_mt% — ST0TIER 9002/91/20 1dwaxg-uoN Arefes suny, fing av (NVNQDD'TXONVN ‘aary

Uy of A & — STOT/IEITT L£00T/10/50 1dwoxg-uoN Areres auuty, (g SNVIL (noadndy ‘sv1on0d ‘ad
9202/10/10 ¥202/11/60 © . Apnogy TS R ) ALSNI QOVNETON ‘HIDVIA ‘GONANFIO
UOSEIY UONeUTIIa ], 9je(] UONBUIULIDJ, 9l QIIYSY/PIH odA 1, o3epm 9dA ], 9akordurg ML qof pojeuruId ], saakojdwyg

S ydwoaxg-uoy Arepes

UOSeY UONBUIULIS], 9Je(J UONRUIULIA], 91e(] 2MYY/IIH odA 1 a8em adA ], 99Kojdwy L qof

0T TIOD NOANTIVID :Auedwo)

*A[pAnoadsal ‘safejusoied 1aAouin], ATeJUn[OAU] JO JI9AOUIN] ATCJUN[OA SY) UI pIpn[oul 9q o
P10921 33£01dw3 113y} UO PIJRUTULIY) AJLIRIUN[OAUL 10 ALIEUN[OA SB PayTew 3q 1snw s3ako[dwo pajeutua ], “o3ejuesiad JoouIn , [e10], 3y3 Ul papnjout 94 [im potiad pa1osas ayy Suunp pareurussy seakodwa 1y

920T/60/10
0) pouad IsAowIny,
$202/80/C1
9207/L0O/T0 e uny wodoy
W3upm o1ag QuIeN] Ias()
HOATIOD NOAN=TIVTIO swreN Aueduo))

IoAouIn] - JE



Reports on Non-Action Items

Page 56 of 61



CLARENDON COLLEGE

Office of the Vice President of IT

Date: January 9, 2026

Subject: Microsoft Dynamics GP

Just prior to the Thanksgiving Holidays, our Microsoft Dynamics GP purchase requisitioning website went
offline. Neither we, Dynavistics (GP Support), nor Microsoft could get the site to work again. During the
Christmas break, Microsoft elected to close the ticket rather than find a solution. That is not surprising
because Microsoft is replacing Dynamics GP with a new product.

The issue only affects our purchase requisition process, which is entered into by our staff. This issue does
not affect our Accounting Department. The Accounting Department uses the full version of GP.

As a temporary solution to allow our staff to once again enter purchase requisitions, we have installed the full
version of GP on the RDP server. This will enable staff to remotely log in to the network, access GP, and
submit their purchase requisitions. By doing this, we will not incur any license costs or other fees. Each GP
license costs approximately $ 2,500. This will not hinder the Accounting Department in its normal
accounting functions.

We had planned to replace GP in 2027, after completing the Thesis Elements migration and setup. We did
not want to implement two major systems at the same time; however, that is not currently possible. Due to
this issue, we will need to initiate the process of finding an alternative to GP. A new accounting system will
not only replace the purchase requisition system, but it will also replace all accounting software except for

Payroll.
The replacement of GP will involve evaluating possible new systems and issuing a request for proposals.
That process itself will take a few months. After a new system is selected, the data from the new system will
need to be migrated. Then, that system will need to be connected to Thesis Elements, and all users will
require training on the new accounting package. This process could last another 6 months.
Please let me know if there are any questions.
Sincerely,
)} A

I/\) 7.L0 l Af\,d—wy%m
Will Thompson
Vice President, Information Technology

PO. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

An Equal Opportunity Institution Page 57 of 61




oe-vce=

aI0WIo xay
xJ0€d Jibeys

+ 8INQso|y uUoihe)D

+ 91D 1apAy

x Apuelg sued

» IBWYy 1puy

¥ UOS)0] uaohig

xx SO -e1IRIg DjUJ
xxx OINOMS Oty
xxx BAIIS UBPAY

»xx AQ1BYS SUYD

xxx JIABOWOY soun
xxx OUBLUILY 131IQRD
xxxx 19(31§ lUOWE)]
xxxy UOSIOpPUES BN
sxxx SIAEQ UBAB10)Y|
»xxy OUEBQISG UYyor

9Y°€ - VdO wea] qjeqiajseg s,usiy

SOIW3AVIV WY1 $20C T1V4 SOILITHLIY 904a11Ind

Auo sweN

ueyaie|0 geulez
UoISNoH euene|

x Sosuiwoq eplapeN

xx EPEQ Buuennr

xxx 08UODN|A BLNN

xxx NNIH 8Yoel|

xxx BUWEBYUIYD BUNUSIEA
.4y o8unsN eluasn3
rxxx BSUBSN BYIDY

“xxxx 119413] ElLIPUBZXAlY |

xxxxHEIS B1A)9Q

rxxy JEWNOS BUBN

»xxx EMEIEPUIS BpUuBWLY

xxxx |ONUBL B}l

xxxx 119SNOUB BIIWIQ

xxxx BAJIS BQ BlOpUIdS] essiey
xxxx BZOU| 311S97

xxxx }]9SS0d ellWed

xxxx OYJBAIRD BINEd

xxxx 119858eg aoeig

68°€ - VdO wea]
‘Neqiaiseg s,usopn

GC'E-6V°C =x Se-vLE

66°C = xxx OV = xxxx A

epuelijy euueiyy

xx OUIABI] ewiziie)|

xx 9]epuilel eiydos

xx 99pleH uepiof

xxx Al19QeDS BPIEr

xxx 9007 BIUIAET

) xxx ZOJILURY JOAES|

xxx _v__mov__cNom_Z Anaway
xxx ZOUILIR|\ B)18geuY
xxx BIOJBY Yesn)

xxxx ZONSLIPOY auuexoy
rxxx 0119QIY ENNIH

xxxy d3UPUI BIPI

xxxy UOSUYO[ 93)AR)]
xxxx ONIWeEIE[ AT
xxxx BIIOANQ BSINT

»xxx 1PIEQUIOT BUEBNT
xxxx SOJUES SOp oui] eine
xxxx SOAlY Bl18JIE

T8°€ - Vd9 wea] :neqhanon

Page 58 of 61



0'e-vece

| egan m:w,:amo

010S euueni
ccmEmv__um.d laquy
suowuy Asye))

x BIqNS YaeasN

x USNINNOW USABSH
»» WS AB1gny

xxx MO UAIBY B
»xxx ZOYOUES ElieleN
»xxx ZONSLPOY 1A
sxxx ZONSLIPOY vARUY
xxxx 8UOT Adaqny
»xxx OABD BlOEQ

6C°¢ - vdO wea] :neqyos

SOIWIAVIV WV31 202 11vd4 SOILITHLY 904T11Ing

Auo saweN

GC'E-6V°C =« SEVLE =xx

BUYA SnoIe

2100} Aieoez

UOSUYO[.uIAleD
0peU0IOD SBI0YIN .

» BlIAY Uopuoy Jiw3

x 8100|5 Uspe)

x 9992\ qooef

x MOyieg aelg

xx 91BM UIQI0)

xx JBUIPIBD-UOSUIqOY ueje]

xx Aey uosAug

»x PUPE BUSd uelig

G/°E-66'C = xxx OV = xxxx A

xx Saleluly Auoyiuy

xx 9UO00g sedjn

xxx ZOUYOUES epafs] uaqyy
xxx 18[0Y 08A]

xxx 1BAI[UB|A UBPES

xxx 2104184807 Ue|

xxx 1198807 0e7

xxx A1) 92189d

xxx OUINDbY B1SnINEeg 1ned
xxx OLIBSOY Z3JBA)Y 19pUBAA
xxxx SNUBIEA 101Ae)

rxxx NIYUIOY] M3IPUY
xxxx ABUUIMSG qooE[

'xxxx 19UBPIS UBAY

*xxx ZONSLPOY pireQ
xxxx JOBUBAQ BUBZ

xxxx UOHO[ 19BYDI
xxxy NEBUAIPET 20A1g
xxxx WYSIUY 93p1yY

xxxx NOJ1B)] SEIPEY

xxxy 294191109 HBGOY
xxxx OZUDIO0T Z9)BZUOY so)Ie)
xxxx AOURIDQ O)IRDBQ
xxxx OOUBIG ENYSO[

SE°€ - VdO wea] qeqaseg

Page 59 of 61



o'e-vece=

' «x SSO4 SOWeE

xx A YINHLBD ysen

xx AOUING ysen

»» }PJeydiog lwoenN
xxx SOIIUASG UoIey

xxx B191NYJIY YEON
xxx UOSIBPUY UAYONY
xxxx 9D BULBZ
rxxx qUIET €[

xxxx £31S8UNIG Y1ageZN]
sxxx JPUIY BLLWT

09°€ - Vd9 wies] :9SI10H youey

SOINAAVIV WVY3IL S20¢ T1V4 SOILITHLIVY 90411Ingd

Auo sweN GZ'E-6V'E =« S'evLE

pasay AdB|

. yose)| 9994
LJBUjne4 Isus)el

x Ulein 10)he]

«x UBWIEIG 910BIS
xxx UOSISN lLudy

xxx 8INQPuI a1sof

xxx UOSIBPUY UAIYOUY
rxxx 910 991ULIG

rxxx PIOLIO| BUUD RN
xxxx UUBWIBAD] UlBDIEI
xxxx JOUNIG jOOIG

*xxx JPUIY BLUWT

L9'E - VdO Wea] :09p0Yy S,UusWopn

G/'€-66'C = xxx OV = xxxx A

UBWUMBN Uyof

« Joiequelog ysen

x }ouuag unieo

+x UBLIO|\ MAIpUY

xxx 191SNNVVOIN sawer
xxxx SWUEBMIM REAM
xxxx JOJEUYM UOUBL]
¥xxx ODJOUIBA NIRAN
xxxx YHWS AQ10D
xxxx JJOUUOQ, O UeSeH
xxxx UBYEBUBTO MBYNERW
xxxy UBSEIYIR LOD
»xxx SOUO[ UBYL]

*xxx 9IP)IH Uosie)d
xxxy UD3I19 JOADI]
xxxx PURISUz UNSN[
xxxx JUSQ Apoig

xxxx puog 83e|

»xyx 1901CY 8pE1S
xxxx 190IEG AONIY

xxxx 193 EQ USQIO0)

08°€ - VdO wea] :09poy s,usapy

Page 60 of 61



oe-ve

201y euuely|

xx SSO4 sawer

xxx lUMBYSUEIS BNBD
»xxx A14 BDDOQY
xxxx 140G 9133

0€£°€ - Vd9 we?a] :auinb3

SOIW3IAVYOV WV31 S20¢ 11v4 SOILITHLIVY 90411N9g

Auo aweN

GCE-6V'E =« Se-vL'E

supimeH enysor
xx 40)Ae] ueges|

»x ZIN7] 90U

x» 41D Buez

xxx UIHEBJ BlEqIRYg
xxxx UBWYJOH Apeig
xxxx UBDQ BIES

89°C - VdO wes) :sjesjy

66°C = xxx OV = xxxx A

zZuaes qooef
zon3upoy ueyieuyor
piojsuni ayn

x Uysngepnoy uAjysy
» Weypio neAp

x BOlUIeS) essleT

x 300D ysiaye)|

x 491ze14 uouno

xx 9]QUIOAA JOUUO)D
xxJ0leS aly

xx JoUpIeS yeies
xxx OIBIN Ad)1eY

xxx JOPEI|N ABIQNY
x+x UIBIA BUURBLIG
xxxy UOISED UBPARD
*xxx YHWS BHE1EN
xxxx 19dald UAlysy
xxxx SOAR uBNS
xxxx 981099))0€(

LL°E - VdO wea] H901SaAI]

Page 61 of 61





